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REGULAR MEETING/ HEARING AGENDA
ATR QUALITY ADVISORY COUNCIL
January 18, 2006, 9:00 2a.m.

DEQ Building @707 North Rebinson
QOklahoma City, Oklahoma

Please nurit off your cell phones.

Call to Order — Sharon Myers, Chair

Roll Call - Myrna Bruce

Approval of Minutes — October 19, 2005 Regular Meeting

Election of Officers — Calendar Year 2006

Public Rulemaking Hearings

A,

OAC 252:100-1. General Provisions [AMENDED]
OAC 232:100-8. Permits for Part 70 Sources, Parts 1, 5, 7 and 9 {AMENDED]

The Department proposes to amend Subchapter § to incorporate the Environmental Protection
Agency’s revisions to the NSR permitting program under the Federal Clean Air Act. The
proposed amendments include revisions to the method of determining if a modification to an
NSR source is a major modification and include Plantwide Applicability Limitations (PALSs)
Exclusions. The Department proposes to update and clarify Parts 7 and 9. This will include
federal revisions not previously incorporated by the Department. The Department proposes
to move a number of definitions from Section 8-1.1 of Subchapter & to Subchapter 1 since
these terms are used in more than one subchapter in Chapter 100. The Department also
proposes to revise the definition of "insignificant activities" in Section 8-2 of Subchapter 8
due to the recent revision to Subchapter 41 and the promulgation of new Subchapter 42 and
to move paragraph (B) of the definition of "begin actual construction” from Section 8-1.1 to
Section 8-2.

Presentation ~ Joyce Sheedy

Questions and discussion by Council/Public
Possible action by Council

Roli call vote for permeanent adoption

b

GAC 252:100-8, Permits for Part 70 Sources, Part 11 [NEW]

The Department proposes a new Part 11, which incorporates the federal Best Available
Retrofit Technology (BART) requirements into Chapter 100. The BART requirements are
part of the Regional Haze State Implementation Plan (SIP).

Presentation — Matt Pague

Questions and discussion by Council/Public
Possible action by Council

Roll call vote for permanent adoption

o s




6. Division Director’s Report — Eddie Termill

New Business — Any matter not known about or which could not have been reasonably foreseen
prior to the time of posting the agenda.

Adjournment — The next regular meeting is proposed for 9 a.m., Wednesday, April 19, 2006, in
Tulsa — exact location to be announced at a later date.

Lunch Break, if necessary.

Should you have z disability and need an accommodation, please notify the DEQ Air Quality Division three days in advance at 403-702-4212.
Hearing impaired persons may call the text telephone (TDD) Refay Number at 1-800-722-0353 for TDD machine use only.
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January 4, 2006

MEMORANDUM
TO: Members of the Air Qﬁality Advisory Council
FROM: Eddie Terrill, Tj%r:d T
Air Quality Division
RE: Modifications to QAC 252:100-8, Parts 1, 5, 7, and 9

Enclosed are copies of the proposed amendments to the permitiing requirements in OAC 252:100-8,
Part 1, General Provisions; Part 5, Permits for Part 70 Permits; Part 7, Prevention of Significant
Deterioration (PSD) Requirements for Attainment Areas; and Part 9, Major Sources Affecting
Nonattainment Areas. Also enclosed are copies of the rule impact statement for the proposed
amendments, a summary of comments and responses, and the results of a study undertaken by the
Department to determine the tmpact of a 5-year look back period for calculating baseline actual
emissions compared to the federal 10-year look back.

The Department is proposing amendments to Subchapter 8, Part 70, Sources which will incorporate
the Environmental Protection Agency’s (EPA) revisions to the New Source Review (NSR) permitting
program under the federal Clean Air Act. The proposed amendments contain revisions to the
method of determining what should be classified as a modification subject to major NSR and include
Plantwide Applicability Limitations (PALs) Exclusions. The proposed amendments also mclude
other NSR revisions not previously incorporated by the Department. The proposed amendment
should result in fewer modifications to major NSR sources being considered major and therefore
requiring a prevention of significant deterioration (PSD) permit. The Department proposes to revise
the definition of "insignificant activities" in Section 8-2 of Subchapter 8 due to the recent revision to
Subchapter 41 and the promulgation of new Subchapter 42 and to move paragraph (B) of the
definition of "begin actual construction” from Section 8-1.1 to Section 8-2.

The Department held a public workgroup meeting on September 9, 2005, at the DEQ building to
hear comments from the public regarding the proposed revisions to Parts 7 and 9 of Subchapter 8. A
summary of those comments is included in the enclosed summary of comments and responses.

The Department performed a study comparing the effects of using a 5-year look back pertod for
determining baseline actual emissions to using a 10-year look back period for determining baseline
actual emissions. Three major sources were chosen for this study. The results of the Department's
study regarding look back periods indicate that if the emissions factors contained in the emissions
mventory are used, the baseline actual emissions calculated using the federal 10-year look back
period in some cases are si gnificantly higher than the baseline actual emissions calculated using the
S-year lock back period proposed by the DEQ. Emission factors from recent permits or permit
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applications for the three sources were used to calculate the baseline actual emissions in conjunction
with the process rates and hours of operation contained in the emissions inventory. In this case, the
differences between the baseline actual emissions calculated using a 5-year look back period does
not differ significantly from the baseline actual emissions calculated using a 10-vear look back
period. The use of such emission factors is consistent with the new langnage added to paragraph (A)
of the definition of "baseline actual emissions.”

Notice of the proposed rule changes was published in the Oklahoma Register on December 15,2005,
and comments were requested from members of the public.

In light of the Department's study regarding look back periods, at the January 18, 2006, Air Quality
Advisory Council Meeting, staff may ask the Council to continue the hearing to the next Council
meeting fo allow time for consideration of additional comments.

Enclosures: - Proposed OAC 252:100-8, Parts 1,5, 7and 9
Rule Impact Statement :
Summary of comments and responses
-Baseline impact comparison
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DRAFT MINUTES

AIR QUALITY COUNCIL
January 18, 2006
707 North Robinson
Oklahoma City, Oklahoma
FOR AQC Approval
April 19, 2006

For EQB 2-24-06

Notice of Public Meeting The Air Quality Council convened for its regular meeting at
9:00 am. January 18, 2005 in DEQ Multipurpose Room, 707 North Robinson, Oklahoma
City, Oklahoma. Notice of the meeting was forwarded to the Office of the Secretary of
State giving the date, time, and place of the meeting on December 5, 2005. Agendas
were posted on the entrance doors at the DEQ Central Office in Oklahoma City at least
twenty-four hours prior to the meeting.

Ms. Beverly Botchlet-Smith convened the hearings by the Air Quality Council in

compliance with the Oklahoma Administrative Procedures Act and Title 40 CFR Part 51,

and Title 27A, Cklahoma Statutes, Sections 2-5-201 and 2-5-101 - 2-5-118. Ms. Smith

entered the Agenda and the Oklahoma Register Notice into the record and announced that

forms were available at the sign-in table for anyone wishing to comment on any of the

rules. Ms. Sharon Myers, Chair, called the meeting to order. Ms. Bruce called roll and a
guorum was confirmed.

MEMBERS PRESENT DEQ STAFF PRESENT DEQ STAFF PRESENT
Sharon Myers Eddie Terril! Kent Stafford
David Branecky Beverly Botchlet-Smith Rhonda Jeffries
Bob Curtis Scott Thomas Max Price
Gary Martin Joyce Sheedy Feon Ashford
Jerry Purkaple Pat Sullivan Lee Warden
Laura Worthen Kendal Stegmann Ray Bishop

Matt Pague Morris Moffert
MEMBERS ABSENT Dawson Lasseter Heather Bragg
Bob Lynch Philip Fielder Nancy Marshment
Don Smith Myma Bruce Gail George

Rick Treeman

OTHERS PRESENT
Christy Myers, Court Reporter
Steve Mason, EQB
Sign-in sheet is attached as an official part of these Minutes

Approval of Minutes Ms. Myers called for approval of the October 19, 2005 Minutes. .
Hearing no discussion, she called for a motion to approve the Minutes as presented. Mr.
Curtis made the motion with Ms. Worthen making the second. Roll call as follows with
motion passing.

Gary Martin Yes David Branecky Yes
Jerry Purkaple Yes Bob Curtis Yes
Laura Worthen Yes Sharon Myers Yes

Election of Officers Ms. Myers celled for nominees for Chair and Vice-Chair. Mr. Curtis nominated
Sharon Myers to be retained as Chair and for David Branecky for Vice Chaiz. He made that a motion and
Mr. Martin made the second. Roll call as follows with motion passing,




Gary Martin Yes David Branecky Yes
Jerry Purkaple Yes Beb Curtis Yes
Laura Worthen Yes Sharon Mvers Yes

OAC 252:100-1 General Provisions [AMENDED]  Mr. Scott Thomas, Program
Manager, Rules and Planning Unit, gave an update on proposed changes in Subchapter 1,
Definitions. He noted that the changes were non-controversial in nature and staff had
received no comments; therefore, asked Council for approval and to forward to the
Environmental Quality Board for adoption. Ms. Myers called for a motion. Mr. Curtis
moved to approve as presented and Mr. Purkaple made the second. Roll call as follows
with motion passing.
See transcript pages 7-13

Gary Martin Yes David Branecky Yes
Jerry Purkaple Yes Bob Curtis Yes
Laura Worthen Yes Sharon Myers Yes

OAC 252:100-8 Permits for Part 70 Sources, Parts 1, 5, 7 and 9 [AMENDED]

Mr. Scott Thomas stated that the proposed amendments had been presented on July 20,
2005 and again on October 9, 2005. He outlined the changes then fielded questions and
comments. After considerable discussion, Council decided to pass the rulemaking as
proposed with a stipulation-that Council would have additional time to review public
comments received. Mr. Temili agreed that if he received nothing further from the
Council by February 3, the rulemaking, as presented, would be forwarded to the
Environmental Quality Board for permanent adoption. Dr. Sheedy pointed out an error
in the propesed rule where a term ‘actual to potential’ was swapped around, She advised
that it would be corrected before forwarding to the Board. Ms. Worthen made motion to
pass the rulemaking with the comment noted by Dr. Sheedy. Mr. Curtis made the second.
Mr. Branecky wanted the motion with the stipulation; therefore, Ms. Worthen withdrew
her motion and Mr. Curtis withdrew his second. Mr. Branecky then moved for adoption
of the rule as presented with the DEQ allowing comments and concerns from the Council
until February 3. Mr. Curtis made the second. Roll call as follows with motion passing.

See transcript pages 13- 76

Gary Martin Yes David Branecky Yes
Jerry Purkaple Yes Bob Curiis Yes
Laura Worthen Yes Sharon Myers Yes

OAC 252:100-8 Permits for Part 70 Sources, Part 11 [AMENDED]

Mr. Matt Paque, DEQ Atftorney, provided staff’s recommendation to mcorporate Best
Available Retrofit Technology (BART) into Chapter 100. He indicated that states are
required to submit Regional Haze State Implementation Plans outlining methods for
improving visibility to EPA by December, 2007. He detailed the process of establishing
BART emission limitations and advised of comments received to date. Staff's
recormmendation was for Council’s approval of proposal as presented and to forward to
the Environmental Quality Board for permanent adoption. After comments from Council
and public, Ms. Myers called for a motion. Mr. Branecky moved for approval and Mr.
Purkaple made the second. Roll call as follows with motion passing.




See transcript pages 77 - §2

Gary Martin Yes David Branecky Yes
Jerry Purkaple Yes Bob Curtis Yes
Laura Worthen Yes Sharary Myers Yes

Division Director’s Report Mr. Terrill mentioned that it is again time for receipt of
Turnaround Documents providing reporting information. He added that staff would be
bringing forth to the Council’s April meeting rulemaking clarifying the definition of
regulated pollutant. He related that he is the current president of STAPPA-ALAPCO, the
national air directors association.

New Business - None

Adjournment — The meeting adjourned at 11:10 am. The next regular meeting is
scheduled for April 19 at the OSU/Tulsa.

A copy of the hearing transcript and the sign in sheet are attached and made an official part of these
Minutes.




Netices of Rulemaking Intent

2500 North Lincoln Boulevard, Oklahoma City, Oklahoma, on
December 16, 2005.
CONTACT PERSON:

Connie Holland, 405-521-3308

[OAR Docker #05-1436; filed 11-23-03}

TITLE 252. DEPARTMENT OF
ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY
CHAPTER 100. AIRPOLLUTION CONTROL

[OAR Docket #05-1400]

RULEMAKING ACTION:
Notice of proposed PERMANENT rulemaking
PROPOSED RULES:
Subchapter 1. General Provisions
252:100-1-3. [AMENDED]}
Subchapter 8. Permits for Part 70 Sources
Part 1. General Provisions
252:100-8-1.1. [AMENDED]
Part 5. Permits for Part 70 Sources
252:100-8-2. JAMENDED] _
Part 7. Prevention of Significant Deterioration (PSD)
Requirements for Attainment Areas
252:100-8-30. FAMENDED]
252:100-8-31. [AMENDED]
252:100-8-32. [REVOKED]
252:100-8-32.1. [NEW]
252:100-8-32.2. [NEW]
252:100-8-32.3. [NEW]}
252:100-8-33. [AMENDED]
252:100-8-34. [AMENDED]
252:100-8-35. [AMENDED]
252:100-8-35.1. [NEW]
252:100-8-35.2. [NEW])
252:100-8-36. [AMENDED]
252:100-8-36.1. [NEW]
252:100-8-36.2. [NEW]
252:100-8-37. [AMENDED]
252:100-8-38. [NEW]
252:100-8-39. [NEW]
Part 9. Major Sources Affecting Nonattainment Areas
252:100-8-50. [AMENDED]
252:100-8-50.1. [NEW}
252:100-8-51. [AMENDED]
252:100-8-51.1. [NEW]
252:100-8-52. [AMENDED]
252:100-8-53. [AMENDED]
252:100-8-54. [AMENDED]
252:100-8-55. [NEW]
252:100-8-36. [NEW]
252:100-8-57. [NEW]
Part 11. Visibility Protection Standards [NEW]
252:100-8-70. [NEW]

December 15, 2003

252:100-8-71. [NEW]

252:100-8-72. [NEW]

252:100-8-73. [NEW]

252:100-8-74. [NEW]

252:100-8-75. [NEW}

252:100-8-76. [NEW]

252:100-8-77. [NEW]

SUMMARY:

The Department is proposing amendments to Subchapter
8, Permits for Part 70 Sources. The Department proposes
to revise Parts 7 and 9 to incorporate the Environmental
Protection Agency's revisions to the New Source Review
{NSR) permitting program under the Federal Clean Air Act.
These proposed amendments include revisions to the method
of determining if a modification to an NSR source is a major
modification and includes Plantwide Applicability Limitations
(PAL) Exclusions. The Department proposes to updae and
clarify Parts 7 and 9. This will include federal revisions not
previously incorporated by the Department. The Departtment
proposes to move a number of definitions from Section 8-1.1
of Subchapter 8 to Subchapter 1 since these terms are used in
more than one Subchapter in Chapter 100. Updates toa few
definitons in QAC 252:100-1-3 are also being proposed.

The Departrnent proposes to revise the definition of
"ingignificant activities" in Section 8-2 of Subchapter 8 due to
the recent revision to Subchapier 41 and the promulgation of
new Subchapter 42 and to move paragraph (B) of the definition
of "begin actual construction” from Section 8-1.1 to Section
8-2.

The Department is proposing a new Part 11 which
incorporates the federal Best Available Retrofit Technology

(BART) requirements into Chapter 100. " The BART
requirements ate part of the Regional Haze State
Implementation Plan (SIP).

AUTHORITY:

Envirenmental Quality Board powers and duties, 27A 0.5,
§§2-2-101, 2-2-201; and Oklahoma Clean Air Act, §§ 2-5-101
et seq. ;

COMMENT PERIOB:

Written comments on the proposed rulemalings will be
accepted prior to and at the hearing on January 19, 2006. For
comments received at least 5 business days prior to the council
meeating, staff will post written responses on the Department's
web page at least 1 day pror to the Council meeting and
provide hard copy written responses to these comments to the
council and the public at that council meeting. Oral comments
may be made at the January 19, 2006, council meeting and at
the February 24, 2006, Environmental Quality Board meeting.
PUBLIC HEARINGS:

Before the Air Quality Advisory Council at 9:00 am. on
Wednesday, JTanuary 19, 2006, at the Oklahoma Department
of Environmental Quality, 707 North Rebinson, Oklahoma
City, Oklahoma. Before the Environmental Quality Board on
February 24, 2006 in Oklahoma City.

DEQ proposes to submit Subchapier § to the EPA for
inclusion in the Oklahoma SIF. This hearing shall alse serve

Oldahome Register (Volume 23, Number 71




Notices of Rulemalking Intent

as the public hearing to receive comments on the proposed
revisions to the SIP under the requirements of 40 Code of
Federal Regulations {CFR)§ 51.102 of the EPA regulations
concerning the SIPs and 274 O.8. § 2-5-107(6)c).
REQUEST FOR COMMERNTS FROM BUSINESS
ENTITIES:

The Department requests that business entities or any other
‘members of the public affected by these rules provide the
Department, within the commens period, in dollar amounts
if possible, the increase in the level of direct costs such as
fess, and the indirect costs such as reporting, recordkeeping,
eguipment, construction, labor, professional services, revenue
loss, or other costs expecied to be incurred by 2 particular entity
due to compliance with the proposed rules.

COPIES OF PROPOSED RULES:

The proposed mles are available for review 30 days prior
to the hearing at the Air Quality Division of the Department
and on the Department's website (www.deq.state.ok.us}, Air
Quality Division, What's New, or copies may be obtained from
the contact person by calling (405) 702-4100.

RULE IMPACT STATEMENT:

Copies of the rule impact statement may be obtained from
the contact persomn.
CONTACT PERSON:

Pleass send writien comments to Joyce Sheedy (e-mail:
joyce.sheedy @deq.state.ok.ns), Department of Environmental
Quality, Air Quality Division, 707 N. Robimson, Oklahoma
City, OK 73102. Mailing address is P.O. Box 1677, Oklahoma
City, Oklahoma 73101-1677, FAX (405)702-4101.

PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES:

Should you desire to attend but have a disability and need an
accommodation, please notify the Afr Quality Division three
(3) days in advance at (405)702-4100.

[OAR Docker #05-1400; filed 11-22-05]

TITLE 252, DEPARTMENT OF
ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY
CHAPTER 306. LABORATORY
ACCREDITATION

[OAR Docket #05-1401]

RULEMAKING ACTION:
Notice of proposed PERMANENT rulemaking
PROPOSED RULES:
Subchapter 5. Laboratory Accreditation Process
252:300-3-1. JAMENDED]
Subchapter 7. General Operations
232:300-7-3. [AMENDED]
Subchapter 17. Quality Assurance/Quality Control
Part 1. Qualitv Assurance/Quality Contzol [NEW]
Part 2. Standard Operating Procedures and Methods
Manual [NEW]
2:300-17-21. [NEW]
2:300-17-22. [NEW]

3
3

2
2

Qldahoma Register (Volume 23, Number 7]

252:300-17-23. [NEW]

252:300-17-24. [NEW]

252:300-17-25. [NEW}

Subchapter 19. Classifications

252:300-19-2. [AMENDED]

252:300-19-3. [AMENDED]

Appendix D. Analytes for Petroleum Hydrocarbon

Laboratory Category [REVOKED]
Appendix D. Analytes for Pewolenm Hydrocarbon
Laboratory Category [NEW}
SUMMARY:

The proposed change to Subchapter 5 is a reference to
the need for compliance with other DEQ rulss chapters. In
Subchapter 7, the proposed change is from one edition of the
federal rules to more current one. The proposed new rules

. in Subchapter 17 are designed to be consistent with NELAC

provisions about standard operating procedures. Subchapter
19 and Appendices proposed changes were made at the request
of the Oklahoma Corporation Commission. Classifications
were expanded to inclnde the Oklahoma GRO and DRO
methodologies. Accordingly, Appendix D was revoked and
rewritten to reflect that change

AUTHORITY:

Environmental Quality Board; 27A O.S. §§ 2-2-101,
2-2-201 and Article TV., Laboratory Services and Certification,
§ 2-4-101 er seq.

COMMENT PERICD:

Deliver or mail written comments on the proposed rules to
the contact person from December 15, 2005 through Jannary
17, 2006. Oral comments may be made at the Laboratory
Certification Advisory Council meeting on January 19, 2006,
or at the meeting of the Environmental Quality Board on
February 24, 2006.

PUBLIC HEARINGS:

Before the Laboratory Certificafion Advisory Council at
1:30 p.an. on Januvary 19, 2006, in the Multi-Purpose Room,
first floor of the Department of Environmental Quality, 707 N.
Robinson, Oklahoma City, OK 73102.

-Before the Environmental Quality Board at 9:30 om
Febroary 24, 2006, in the MulG-Purpose Room, first floor
of the Department of Environmental Quality, 707 N. Robinson,
Oklahoma City, OK 73102,

REQUESTS FOR COMMENTS FROM BUSINESS
ENTITIES:

The Department requests that business entities affected
by these proposed rules provide the Department, within the
comment period and in dollar amounts if possible, the increase
or decrease in the level of direct costs such as fees and the
indirect costs such as reporting, recordkeseping, equipment,
construction, labor, professional services, revemue loss, or
other costs expected to be incwrred by a particular entity due to
compliance with the proposed rules.

COFPY QF PROPOSED RULE CHANGES:

A copy of the proposed rules may be obtained from
the contact person or may viewed on the DEQ web siie at
www.deg.state.ok.us or may be raviewed at the Department

December 15, 2005




DEPARTIAENT OF EN‘L*’?RON&‘ENIM QUA”ET

AIR QUALITY COUNCIL
Attendance Record

January 18, 2006
Oklahoma City, Oklahoma

NAME and/or AFFILIATION

Addressand/or Phone and/or E-Mail

S gt Frece

(—D&Q 7/70

e W nalon st

*—mCQ — ARD x 4178

“(

Rvag o DZ,& 4176
Wit iy CLAv Je Meansd Q- 20— 1SSo
MArT (s P2 _qps ~ 702 - 7P

Tol'iﬂ Sl‘nf‘lq‘-’f’f"

vio Sgo - 224~ 30

124 l_A)H L TROEY TRING y

403 -22.83- 3292

J?m H!‘-lu.&HT O/UEOK ajéﬂ\ HQRQL{‘@.QﬂEOK Co pn
R0Ern Wheelep Tonk el ,
,Q—ﬁa Ao hy sov THFA P AN RN AN R )
Wf /ﬁ’m Tﬂ/@( TAR L Loty (hu.qufwe&(@ﬁné;qﬁw s
gb.\tm Keﬂe«rs NG & M@\S;\Bpao\e. COne
Cround! P30 4OS. B4~ (322
g’\\?\Q’V\’\.{U’w‘f\ -%Q
TD]’V\ (Douns g DG Do LmAr)F@ a9 e. Coarn
ﬂuare E)umgh‘ﬁue"zt 1Py ABur kit sy 6,6104. Com
SLtii De @ Yo 703 H2s%




AIRQUALITY COUNCIL
Attendance Eecord
January 18, 2006
Oklahoma City, Oklahoma

O K | H O K A
DEPARTIENT GF EMVIRONMENTAL QUALITY

NAME and/or AFFILIATION Address and/or Phone and/or E-Mail
/. Skaes aDEQ (G183392 Ib2e
’3/\“&- Carmin Clwmmi  os - DI¢ - 5L
M&/ﬁﬂ)tf /?/?f??zslx w Db ( %’95“) S§3-329-7
Gty [t Loer 4 A YD-53Y)
\/ﬁo ‘ Hell Bsh U (4;1%5 FY-OLETS

f 30% G?CPQ w)(C

Myl L;w)-s 0/ Sam{—&gmg. Fems

7; T;@/{ COG/)‘VL- Carhedon /(’05‘ é( 5 29-937
U 9o pall Lttt Vomuen %4/5/ £29 ~eH3(

gf‘ CUBIpLL  JTOGH) BE 918 45 47

Loy e Hg_,m-—nn rOUU" d oS . S5 3. 2esy
,Mﬂm@b / el o, ) Ao sFpalvs T8 25 —(or 72
Bass e # Yens 2 48 - 34 ~2/24
/\HAM@ Haavd Srasn cev I8 T oay L8
% /f,{a, St s o S - SFS s 2
(Ls W) DG Yos Foz Heol
Tracy Gudisill eQ Y05 - 107 - YT
FUWE opt incl % 488 (197
Wf LT/ Wb{e{%ﬁw,smﬂ- &S5BS ~F 32, /777

/’Ul;wﬁ} i UAC'/ L)av'(




DEQ-AQC Multi-Page ™ January 18, 2006

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY

STATE OF CKLAHCMZA

* * 0k k %

TRANSCRIPT OF PROCEEDINGS
OF THE AIR QUALITY COUNCIL
CF TEE REGULAR MEETING
EELD ON JANUARY 18, 2006, AT £:00 A.M,
IN OKLAHOMA CITY, CXLAHOMA

kR OR OR R %

MYERS REPORTING SERVICE
Christy Myers, CSR
(405) 721-2882

ORIGINAL
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DEQ-AQC Multi-Page ™ Jannary 18, 2006
Page 2 Page 4
MEMBERS OF THE COUNCIL Mimutes be approved,
MS. WORTHEN: Second.
DAVID BRANECKY - MEMBER MS. MYERS: Okav. Myrns, we have
‘ a motion and a second. Would vou call the
BOB CURTIS - MEMBER roll, please.
MS. BRUCE: Gary Martin,
BOB LYNCH - VICE-CHAIR MR. MARTIN: Yes.
MS. BRUCE: Jerry Purkable.
GARY MARTIN - MEMBER MR. PURKABLE: Yes,
MS. BRUCE: Laura Worthen.
SHARON MYERS - CHAIR MS. WORTHEN: Yes.
MS. BRUCE: David Branecky.
JERRY PURKABLE - MEMBER MR. BRANECKY: Yes.
MS. BRUCE: Bob Curtis.
DON SMITH - MEMBER MR. CURTIS: Yes.
MS. BRUCE: Sharon Myers.
RICK TREEMAN - MEMBER MS. MYERS: Yes.
LAURA WORTHEN - MEMBER MS. BRUCE: Motion passed.
STAFF MEMBERS MS. MYERS: The next item on the
MYRNA BRUCE - SECRETARY Agenda is the Election of Officers for
EDDIE TERRILL - DIVISION DIRECTOR. Calendar Year 2006. Anyv discussions,
JOYCE SHEEDY - AQD suggestions or whatever from Couneil?
MATT PAQUE - LEGAL MR. CURTIS: Yes. I would like
BEVERLY BOTCHLET-SMITH - AQD to make a move that Sharon Myers be
PHILLIP FIELDER - AQD congidered for Chair and for David Rranecky
Page 3 Page .

PROCEEDINGS
MS. MYERS: At this point, I

would like to call the meeting to order,
please,

MS. BRUCE: For roll call, Gary
Martin,

MR. MARTIN: Yes, here.

MS. BRUCE: Jery Purkable,

MR. PURKEABLE: Here,

MS. BRUCE: Laura Worthen,

MS. WORTHEN: Here,

MS. BRUCE: David Branecky.

MR. BRANECKY: Here.

MS. BRUCE: Bob Lynch is absent
for now, but we do expect him. Bob Curtis.

MR. CURTIS: Here.

MS. BRUCE: Sharon Myers,

MS, MYERS: Here.

MS. BRUCE: And absent, for the
record, is Don Smith and Rick Treeman. We
do have a guorum.

MS. MYERS: At this time, ] would
like to have discussion for Approval of the
Minutes,

MR, CURTIS: Imove that the

for Viee-Chair,

MS. MYERS: Is that a motion?

MR. CURTIS: That's a motion --
make a motion,

MR. MARTIN: Second.

MR. BRANECKY: Can you do that?

MS. MYERS: You can do that, if
that's what the Council wants to do. We
have a motion and & second. Myrna.

MS. BRUCE: Gary Martin.

MR, MARTIN: Yes.

MS. BRUCE: Jerry Purkable.

MR, PURKABLE: Yes.

MS, BRUCE: Laura Worthen.

MS. WORTHEN: Yes.

MS. BRUCE: David Branecky.

MR. BRANECKY: Yes.

MS. BRUCE: Bob Curtis.

MR. CURTIS: Yes.

MS. BRUCE: Sharon Muyvers.

MS. MYERS: Yes.

MS. BRUCE: Motion passed.

MS. MYERS: At this point, we're
ready to enter into the public hearing

portion of the meeting and I will turn that

Page 2 - Page >




DEQ-AQC Multi-Page™ January 18, 2006
Page 6 Page §

over to Beverly, Madame Chairman, Members of the

MS. BOTCHLET-SMITH: Good Council, ladies and gentlemen, in

morning. I am Beverly Botchlet-Smith, conjunction with the revision proposed to

Assistant Director of the Air Quality Part 7 and 9 of Subchapter §, regarding New

Division. And as such, I will be serving Source Review Sources, the Department is

as the Protocol Officer for today's proposing amendments to Section 3 of

hearing. Subchapter 1.

These hearings will be convened by This is being done as a general

the Air Quality Council in compliance with cleanup of definitions in Parts 1, 7 and 9

the Oklahoma Administrative Procedures Act of Subchapter 8 and to reduce redundancy.

and Title 40 of the Code of Federal The definitions the Department proposes to

Regulations, Part 51, as well as the move from Subchapter 8 to Subchapter 1 are

authority of Title 27A of the Oklahoma used in more than one sebchapter in Chapter

Statutes, Section 2-2-201, Sections 2-5-101 100.

through 2-5-118. Several years ago, the Department

These hearings were advertised in undertook a project to correct and simplify

the Oklahoma Register for the purpose of 1ts Rules and to remove redundant language,

receiving comments pertaining to the The proposed changes to Subchapter 1 are a

proposed OAC Title 252 Chapter 100 Rules as continuation of that project. We proposs

listed on the Agenda and will be entered to make the following changes to Subchapter

into each record along with the Oklahoma 1.

Register filing. Notice of meeting was One: We propose to move eight

filed with the Secretary of State on definitions from OAC 252:100-8-1.1 to

December 5, 2005, The Agenda was duly Section 3 of Subchapter 1 without

posted 24 hours prior to the meeting on the substantive changes. These definitions
Page 7 Page 9

doors at the DEQ. are:

If you wish to make a statement,
it's very important you complete the form
at the registration table and you'll be
called upon at the appropriate time.
Audience members, please come to the podiwn
for your comments and please state your
name.
At this time, we will proceed with
what's marked as Agenda Ifem Number 5 on
the Hearing Agenda.

OAC 252:100-1 General Provision and
OAC 232:100-8 Permits for Part 70 Souzces,
Parits 1,5, 7and 9. Dr. Joyce Sheedy will
be doing the staff presentation, and I
believe she'll be assisted by Mr. Scott
Thomas,
MRE. THOMAS: I'm Scott Thomas,
T'm the Program Manager for the Rules and
Planning Section, * Today I'll be sort of
standing in and being Jovee's voice in
reading our presentation, but Jovee and
Matt and Phillip are much more expert in
the Rule, I think than I am, and they'll be
here to answer any questions.

a. "act" - moved without
modification.

b. The "Administrator” - modified to
include "unless specifically defined
otherwise" which is not a substantive
change.

c. "EPA" - moved without
modification.

d. "National Emission Standards for
Hazardous Air Pollutants" or "NESHAP" -
moved without modification.

e. "New Source Performance
Standards" or "NSPS" - moved without

modifications.

f. "Part 70 Permit" - moved without
modification.

g. “"Part 70 program” - moved without
modification.

h. "Part 70 source” - modified by
replacing "of this chapter" by "Subchapter
8" which is not a substantive change.

We propose to move the definition of
"Lowest Achievable Emissions Rate" or

"LAER" from OAC 252:100-8-51 to Section 3

Derrem £ P~ O}
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of Subchapter 1 and updaie it for
consistency with the federal definition of
40 CFR 31.163(a)(xiti).

We propose to add the definition of
“federally enforceable” as found in 40 CFR
51.166(b)(17). This term 1s currently used
several times in Chapter 100, but it's not
defined.

We propose to add the definition of
"Reasonable Available Control Technology"
or "RACT" to Section 3 of Subchapter 1.
This definition is currently defined at QAC
252:100-39-47(c), however, it has been
updated for consistency with the federal
definition found in 40 CFR 52.21(b)(54).

We also propose to replace the term
"reviewing authority” in the definition of
"complete" with “Director" for consistency
of terms throughout the Rule.

We propose to modify the definition
of "stack" to make it clear that a pipe can
be a stack, but a flare cannot.

Finally, we propose to modify the
definition of "stationary source” by adding
"subject to QAC 252:100" at the end of the

Page 10

Page 12
from OG&E I guess was on our places when we
came in, with a comment on subchapter - or
the definitions section. Has that been

addressed?

MR. THOMAS: Jovce.

DR. SHEEDY: I'm notsute I know
what part,

MR. BRANECKY:
letter dated January 4th,

MS. BOTCHLET-SMITH: Jovce, you
might turn your microphone on.

MR. BRANECKY: This is -- okay.
maybe I'm wrong. This is under a different
section. Qkay., All right.

DR. SHEEDY: David, I think that
comment maybe 1s for §-1.1.

MR. BRANECKY: Okay. Under NSR,

ToPart1, a

right?

DR. SHEEDY: Yes.

MR. BRANECKY: Yes.

MS. BOTCHLET-SMITH: Any other
commnents on Subchapter 1 from the Council?
We haven't received any notice of oral

comment from the public.

MS. MYERS: ¥ there'sno

definition. This is for clarity.

Many of these changes were proposed
at the October 19, 2005 Air Quality Council
meeting, but were withdrawn because the
revision also included a change to the
definition of VOC that has concerns that
have not yet been resolved.

Although these changes are being
proposed in conjunction with the changes to
NSR proposed in Subchapter &, they can be
made in advance of the proposed Subchapter
8 revision.

We have received no written comments
regarding the proposed changes to
Subchapter 1.

Based on what we hope is the non-
controversial nature of the proposed
changes, we ask the Council to recommend
these changes to the Environmental Board
for adoption as a permanent Rule. Thank
VOu.

Does the Council have anyv questions?

MS. BOTCHLET-SMITH: Do we have
questions from the Council?

MR. BRANECKY: 1Ihave a comment

Page 11

Page .o
additional discussion on comuments, then
I'f] entertain a motion.

MR, CURTIS: I move that we adopt
the staff's recommendations,
MS. MYERS: Ihave amotion. Do

we have a second?
MR. PURKABLE: Second.
MS. MYERS: Mymma, would vou call
roll, please.

MS. BRUCE: Gary Martin,

MR. MARTIN: Yes,

MS. BRUCE: Jerry Purkable,

. MR.PURKABLE: Yes.

MS. BRUCE: Laura Worthen.

MS. WORTHEN: Yes.

MS. BRUCE: David Branecky.

MR, BRANECKY: Yes.

MS. BRUCE: Bob Curtis.

MR. CURTIS: Yes.

MS. BRUCE: Sharon Myers.

MS. MYERS: Yes,

MS. BRUCE: Motion passed.

MR, THOMAS: I guess we will go
on to the other portions of the hearing now

on Subchapter 8, Part 70 Sources.

Page 10 - Pace 13
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Madame Chair, Members of the definitions from Section §-1.1 and one
Council, ladies and gentlemen - are we
going to do BART? Okay. We were planning definition from Section 8-51 to Subchapter
to do BART first, but we can go shead and
go with NSR. I think we're -- from the 1 to reduce redundancy in the Rules.
discussions I've heard today on NSR, I
think we may be frying to take some action
on that, so we can go forward with NSR now.,
Madame Chair, Members of the
Council, ladies and gentlemen, the
Department 18 proposing revisions to Parts
1,5, 7 and 9 of Subchapter 8, Part 70
Sources. They were first proposed at the
July 20, 2005 Air Quality Council meeting.
The hearing was continued to the October
19, 2005 Air Quality Council meeting to
allow changes to the proposed Rule required
by the Decision of the U.S. Court of
Appeals for the DC Circuit handed down on
Junz 24, 2005,
The October 19, 2005 Air Quality
Council meeting was continued to give the
Department additionai time to consider the
comments received regarding the definition
of "actual baseline emissions” and to allow
Page 15
additional time for consideration of the We also propose to delete two
recordkeeping requirement.
We propose to incorporate the NSR definitions from Section 8-1.1 because they
reform updafe and clarify other portions of
the Rules regarding the PSD program and the are essentially the same as the definitions
NSR nonattainment program. Part 5 concerns
Permits for Part 70 Scurces. already in Subchapter 1. These terms are:
The Department proposes to revise "Building, structure, facility, or
the definition of "insignificant installation" and "fugitive emissions".
activities" in Sections 8-2 of Part 5 to We propose to move eight definitions
refiect the changes to Subchapter 41 and from Section 8-1.1 fo Section 8-31 in Part
the new Subchapter 42 regarding toxics air 7 because they will apply only to Part 7
contaminants. . (PSD) in the revised Rule. These are
We also propose to move Paragraph definitions of:
(B) of this definition of "begin actual a. "allowable emissions"
construction” from Section 8-1.1 to Section b. "begin actual construction” from
8-2, since this definition applies only to Paragraph (A)
Part 70 Permitting, c. "Best Available Control
Definitions. We are proposing to Technology™ or "BACT"
revise Section 8-1.1 of Part 1 of d. "commence"
Subchapter 8. As discussed previously e. "construction”
today in the presentation on proposed f. "emission unjt”
changes to Subchapter 1, in conjunction g. "nmecessary preconstruction
with the NSR reform revision, the approval of Permits"
Departient proposes to move eight h. "potential to emit”; and
Bace 14 - Pace 0
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i. "stationarv source” were nonelectric generating sources, The
The definitions of "BACT", initial results of this study using
"emigsions unit” and "stationary source" emission inventory data, emission factors,
have substantive changes required by NSR the baseline actual emissions for case
reform, study one calculated using a 10-year lock
We propose to move three definitions back period were significantly higher than
from Section 8-31 to Section 8-1.1 because that, using a 5-vear look back for PM10,
these terms will be alsc used in the new NOx and SOx.  There was no significant
Part 11 or BART. These are: "adverse differences in case study two or case study
fmpact on visibility", "natural conditions” three.
and "visibility impairment". However, using current emissions
The NSR reform finalized on December factors in the hours of operation and
31, 2002 changes the method of calculation production rates for annual emission
of the emissions baseline for the purposes inventory, the differences in the baseline
of determining whether or not a actual emissions between the 5-year look
modification of a facility triggers NSR. back and the 10-year lock back practicalty
Under the new Rule, far fewer modifications disappear. These results have caused us to
will be classified as major modifications review our position on the use of the 10-
that require a PSD Permit and installation vear look back period for calculating
of up-to-date pollution control equipment baseline actual emissions, if current
determined by BACT. emission factors are used.
Court decision and EPA appeal. Unfortunately, these results were
After ihe promulgation of the NSR reformn, a not available before the proposed Rule was
suit was filed challenging the changes as placed on the website and the Council
inconsistent with the federal Clean Air packets were mailed.
Page 18 Page ..

Act. The U.S. Court of Appeals for the
District of Columbia Circuit on June 24,
2005 vacated the parts of the Rule dealing
with cleaning units and PCPs or Pollution
Control Projects and remanded the parts
concerning recordkeeping.
On August 8, 2005 EPA requested the
Court reconsider its ruling on the clean
unit provision and clarify the ruling
regarding PCPs. On December 9, 2006 the
D.C. Circuit Court refused EPA's petition.
At this time, we do not know whether --
know what further actions, if any, EPA will
take on these issues.
We did a comparison demonstration.
Phillip Fielder of the Air Quality Division
has done a study of the effect of using a
S-year look back period for determining
baseline actual emissions compared to the
effect of using a 10-vear look back, A
copy of the results of the study were
included in the Council packet.

Due to time constraints and
available resources, only three major NSR
sources were chosen for this study. These

Since the October 19, 2005 Air
Quality meeting, we have received comments
from Julia Bevers of OG&E, on letters dated
December 15, 2005 and January 4, 2006;
Envirommental Protection Agency Region 6,
in a letter of comments signed by David
Neleigh, received via email on January 10,
2006 from Stanley M. Spruill; and comuments
from the Oklahoma Independent Petroleum
Association by letter dated January 13,

2006, received via email on January 13,
2006 from Angie Burkhalter.

These comments and a summary of the
comments and our responses will be made as
part of the hearing record. Copies of the
summary comments and responses have been
given to the Council and are available for
the public today. Some responses to
commsants may be supplemenied at a later
date, becaunse they were received just a few
days before the mesting.

Basad on the comments received and
the results of the comparison study Phillip
performed, we propose to make the following

changes to the proposed Rule contained in
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the Council packet and available at this -- on number four, we propose to revise
meeting. {B)(ii) of the definition of "regulated NSR
One: In the definition of pollutant" in Section 8-31 on Page 32 by
“visibility impairment" in Section 8-1.1 on adding section prior to 112(r) and provided
Page 7, we propose to add "light that such pollutant is not otherwise
extinction" prior to *'visual range”. regulated under the Act. This is in
Two: We propose to revise the response to an EPA comment.
definition of "baseline actual emissions™ In (b)(2) of Section 8-35 on Page
in Sections 8-31 on Pages 20 and 21 by 42, we propose to add a comma after "2006"
adding a new Paragraph (A} which requires and in (c)(1)(F) on Page 45, we propose to
that baseline actual emissions be based on add "on" prior o January.
current emissions data and defines that We propose to revise (A)(ii) i the
term. definition of "net emissions increase” in
We propose to separate the Sections 8-51 on Page 58, by adding "except
requirements for electric utility steam that (B)}(iif) and (C)(iv) of that
generating units now in Paragraph (B) for definition shall not apply".
nonelectric utility steam generating units DR. SHEEDY: Excuse me, Scott.
now in Paragraph (C), for electric steam MR. BRANECKY: Page 59, I'm
gencrating units (B)(iii) allows the use of trying to catch up.
a different 24 month period for each DR. SHEEDY: I'm sorry, I based
pollutant, those numbers on what was in the book
In Paragraph (C) we propose to because I didu't have this, and so they are
replace the S-year look back with a 10-vear maybe about a page or so of what this copy
look back for nonelectric steam generating has. They were based on the copy that's
units. not here, so I know that's confusing.
- Page 22 Page 24

And in (C)(iv), allow the use of a
different consecutive 24 month period for
each pollutant.
We propose to revise Paragraph (A)

of the defimition of "nst emissions
increase" in Section 8-31 on Pages 28 and
29, by adding at end of the paragraph,
except that (B)(iii) and (C)(iv) of that
definition shall not apply.

MR. BRANECEY: Scott.

MR. THOMAS: Yes.

MR. BRANECKY: Where was that
again? Where are you now?

MR. THOMAS: In Section 8-31 on
Pages 28 and 29.
MR. BRANECKY: Are we still in
the definitions section?

DR. SHEEDY:
to be on Page 29.

MR. BRANECKY:

Yes. This one seems
Qkay. On 297
Okay.

DR. SHEEDY: On Page 30.

MR, BRANECEKY: Page 30, okax.
Thank you.

MR, THOMAS;

And 30. We propose

MR. BRANECKY: You might slow
down a little bit, Scott, I'm trying to --

I'm getting old and slow, so --

DR. SHEEDY: K you didn't--if
vou didn't find any of themn, just say so

and we can tell you which page they are on

in this handout.

MR. THOMAS: I'll go back over
those quickly. We have, in my notes it

says Page 7 of the definition of

"visibility impairment", we propose to add
"light extinction” prior to visual range.

That's on 7.

We propose to revise the definition

of "baseline actual emissions” in Section

8-31 on Pages 20 and 21,

DR. SHEEDY: OQkay. (Inaudible).
MR. THOMAS: We propose to revise
the Paragraph (A) in the definition of "net
enlissions increase" in Section 8-31 on

Pages 28 and 29 and I guess that would
probably be 30, too?

DR, SHEEDY: Yes, it'son 30,1

believe, 30.

MR. THOMAS: 30. Okay. We
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propose to revise (B)(ii) of the definition other, we've been criticized in the past,
of "regulated NSR pollutant” in Sections 8- vou know, for having twe Rules out and it's
31 on Page 33 in (B)(ii) of Section 8-35 on confusing to the public.
Page 42, we propose to add a comuna after MR. BRANECKY: Well, maybe not
20086, necessarily the Rule, but at least the
MR. BRANECKY: That's Page 43, comunents, so I can see what's being
MR. THOMAS: 43, correction. We discussed.
propose to revise the definition of "net MR. THOMAS: And a ot of times -
emissions increase" in Section 8-51 on Page - not as an excuse, but a lot of times the
59, I'm guessing, (A)(ii) in Section 8-51, comuments are received very - like
Page 59. Sorry for the confusion. yesterday.
Since we are proposing a number of MR, BRANECKY: Well, I would have
substantive changes that were not in the been happy to get a fax vesterday, at least
Rule published on the website on December have some time rather then just seeing
15, 2005, that were contained in the these for the first time this morning. I'm
Council packet, staff requests that the talking for myself, not for the rest of the
Council continue this hearing on the Council.
proposed revisions to Part 1, 5, 7and 9 MS. WORTHEN: I'm with David. 1
and Subchapter 8 to the next Air Quality would appreciate if we could have it at
Council meeting, to give interested parties least faxed, even if #t's like the day
time to evaluate these changes. before, I mean, that way we can at least
This, however, will mean that these ook over them the night before and be
proposed revisions to our Rule will not be familiar.
effective until the summmner of 2007. So as I do actually have a question on the
a contingency measure, we have made proposed Rule, because I did read through
Page 26 ' Page .

available to the Council and we will make
available copies to people in the audience

of our new proposal on these Rules. And
these were, again, made in the last --

since the 30 day comment period -- comments
received and based on work that Phillip has
done.

MS BOTCHLET-SMITH: Do we have
any questions from the Council?

MR. BRANECKY: Iguess I would
like to ask the staff, I know you get these
things at various times, but is there any
way to get this available to the Council
and maybe even to the public by posting

ese comments on the website so that we
can see these comments prior than just
eeing them for the first time today.

That may help -- I don't feel
comnfortable, not having read through some
of these comments, making a decision at
this point.  And I just -- is there any way
10 get these to us earkier? T think it's
been a problem.

MR, THOMAS: This is a problem
we've always had and we go one way or the

the changes that you have here. Do we want
to go ahead and do guestions on it?

MR. THOMAS: Idohavea
statement here I could read that goes over
the main changes --

MS. WORTHEN:

MR. THOMAS:
questions now, 1oo.

MS. WORTHEN: One, thank you for
changing to the 10-year look back and the
different two years for each pollutant,
that is one good point.

On the baseline actual emissions,
and I understand why you want the current
emissions data for emission factors, 1 can
see that's Important with AP 42 because AP
42 dees change.

The only thing I'm curious about is
using the most recent SIM data and stack
test data. Many facilities stack test on a
serni-regular basis, maybe every five, six
years, it just depends on the facility and
on the SIM data. Why not allow, if they
have eight year old stack test data when

Okay.
-- but we can answer

that's when they're establishing their
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baseline data, to use that stack test for DR. SHEEDY: It says most current
that time period. And if they've got new and accurate. So might you have an
stack test data, use that for the future. argument that SIMs data from that period is
Because I can see where facilities, you may moze accurate?
get different stack test results because MR. FIELDER: And it's really --
ere may have been some change that caused MS. WORTHEN: I would think so.
it and SIM data would be the same thing. MR, FIELDER: Really, it's not
That would be my question there, is not much different than what we do today. If
hmiting that, vou were to do a project today and you were
MR. THOMAS: Joyce, Phillip. doing your baseline actuals, we wouldn't
DR. SHEEDY: One of the things come 10 years later and go back and say,
that we were concerned with was the well, this factor has changed, your
accuracy of some of the older emission data baseline actuals prior to a project has
in our emission inventory, That's not changed, we don't do that currently and
necessarily those that had stack tests done really, that position is not changing.
but a lot of the -- T believe a lot of the - MR. PURKABLE: Scott, you said
data is not really based on stack tests or you had some prepared comments to make as a
SIMs or anything like that, follow-up to your presentation. I would be
MS, WORTHEN: Well, and I can interested in hearing the rest of what you
understand, it's not based -- old emissions have to say.
mventory data, if it's not based on stack MR. THOMAS: Thisisthe
test data or SIMs data, yes, I can see differences between the Rule in the packet
updating it. If a facility at that time and the Rule that we now are throwing out
when they submitted the emissions inventory before the Council as a possible proposal.
was doing it off of the SIM data from that 1. The definition of -~ I think this
Page 30 ) Page 32
year or stack test data from that year or might be -- I think this one might be part
the vear before, I don't understand not of that earlier on, but the definition of
being able to use that in a baseline "visibility impairment" in parenthesis
calculation. added “light extinctions,” prior to "visual
MR. FIELDER: Yes. What our range". That's part of the changes that
point was there, was we are not trying to we've made to the BART Rule that we will
make you use that data after a change, If discuss later.
it's the appropriate data before a The other ones are in 252:100-8-31,
particular change occurred that was the definition of "baseline actual
representative of the emissions at that emissions". We propose to revise this
time, that would be the most current data definition to match the federal definition.
at that time. That’s all we were trying to We have added a new Paragraph (A) which
say there. requires a baseline actual emissions be
If you had a project that changed based on current emissions and defines
it, then certainly a change to an emission current emissions. We have separated the
factor would not be applicable or an requirements for the EUSGU, now in
emission rate would not be applicable to Paragraph (B), from those non-EUSGU's, now
the emission rate at that time. in Paragraph (C). (B)(iii) allows the use
MS. WORTHEN: Maybe we need to of a different 24 month period for each
rework that paragraph a little bit so that pollutant. In Paragraph (C), we propose to
it's -~ so that some -- so that a Permit replace the S-year look back with the 10-
writer five years from now doesn't come vear look back and allow the use of
back and say, well, this says you have to different consecutive 24 month period for
use the most current data, you can't use each pollutant.
the SIM data from that vear, "Net emission increase” is in
T . MM Ty "y
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Paragraph (A), added at the end of the we think to be the agreements that we had
paragraph, ", except that (B)(iii) and all reached that we felt like were
(C)(av) of that definition shall not appropriate, and give you all a chance to
apply.” look at it with the idea that we would get
3. Regulated NSR {B)(i1), added any comments to that, come in with a clean
"section” prior to 112(r) and ¥, provided copy in April and pass the Rule at that
that such pollutant is not otherwise timne, because we knew that we had this
regulated under the Act.” issue relative to how we were going to
This is in response to an EPA define the most appropriate emission factor
comment. Joyce may be able to clarify on and that sort of thing, We weran't sure we
these a little bit, but they don't read were going to get that worked out today.
well. The reality is, if we pass this
252:100-8-35, in (b}(2) we added thing as a regular Rule today, it's got to
after "2006", a comma after it, and in go to the Board, it's got to go to the
(c)(1)F) we added an "on" in front of Legislature and the Governor, it won't
January. become effective until the end of June,
In 252:100-8-51, "net emissions anyway, or thereabout,
increase”, (A)(i1), we added ", except that If we were to pass this thing in
(B){iti) and (C)(iv) of that definition April as emergency, if there are sources
shall not apply™. out there that are -- facilities out there
Basically, I think it comes down to that are waiting on us to get this done, we
the issue of the current emissions data in could pass it as an emergency and it would
the determination of a baseline. become effective then and it's essentiafly
MS. MYERS: Based on my 2 wash as far as timeframe. So that would
experience on working with the Agency on give you all time to take a look at the
Page 34 Page . .

various Permits, the burden is still on
industry to provide the information to be
used. The burden is still on industry to
validate their baselines and the projected
changes that they have with the project. I
don't see that it would be any different.
Am 1 right or wrong, Phillip?

MR. FIELDER: No, I would agree
that it's the burden to try to determine

the best factors that's available or the

best emission rates that vou can and --

MR. TERRILL: Let me just add
something right quick so we can kind of
clarify this. 1 lknow the Council is very
sensitive about getting changes to Rules
that have been sent out 30 davs previously,
the day before, the day of. We don't like
to do that, etther,

What we have thought coming into
today was, we have not been given any
pushback or any indication from industry or
anyone else that there was a big hurry to
get this Rule passed todayv. So we felt
like that probably the best thing to do was
provide a clean copy to get close to what

Rule between now and April and make sure
that we've got a clean copy, dotted all the
i's, crossed all the t's, if there's any
question about clarifying the emission
factor language, we can do that and then
come back as an emergency in April.
Is that a fair statement, Matt?
MR. PAQUE: Yes. It would have
to go through the Governor's approval, so
it wouldn't exactly go into effect in
April, it would take us a little bit
longer, but --
MR. TERRILL: The timing will be
about the same,
MR. PAQUE: The timing will be
about the same.
ME. TERRILL: Yes, And that way
it would keep you all from having to --
MR. PAQUE: The Department would
have to justify an emergency, so we would
have to show that there are some facilities
that the Rule needs to take effect sooner
rather than later,
MR, BRANECKY: Can vou dc that?

I know the Governor doesn't like Emergency
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Rules. MS. MYERS: If it does not pass
MR. PAQUE: Well, they do — they by emergency in April, is the timeframe
do inquire with the Departinent on any still the same?
Emergency Rule, they give us a call and MR. TERRILL: Ne. It would be
they like to know some examples. the end of the session 2007 at that point.
MR. BRANECKY: Can we justify it? MS. MYERS: We can't afford to do
MR. PAQUE: Well, if we have that. We're hurting ourselves. I
sources that are looking at maybe personally do not want to see this Rule
performing some projects that these Rules carried over into 2007 from a perspective
are, you know, can streamline. of working for a company that has
MR. TERRILL: If not, it may not facilities in multi-states and having to
make any difference. And that's -- my compete for capital money to do any kind of
concern has always been -- because projects. If we're competing against a
theoretically, according to the Rule or facility in Texas and they're able to go
statute, we were supposed to have this in ahead and do a project based on actual to
place by January, But the feds have said actual projections, we lose.
that as long as vou're making reasonable And I know that there are other
progress, which we are, they're not going industries within the state that are in the
to complain one way or the other, whether same position and we cannot afford to carry
or not we do a SIP call. this over into 2007, So if you think we
So 1t's really just a matter of can get it passed in April and through as
within Oklahoma, do we have sources that an Emergency Rule to be effective this
want to take advantage of this sooner year, then I'm probably okay with carrying
rather than later. And if we do, then we it over. If not, then I want to pass it
need to know that and we'll propose it as today and get it through.
Page 38 Page 40

an emergency in April and come back with a
cleaned up Rule, have all this langnage
worked out relative to the emission factor
and it should be a fairly easy process to
pass it in April. That's what we thought
we were going to do this time, otherwise we
probably would have recommended to hold it
over and not supplied you with a last
second copy, because I know that puts you
all in a tough spot because this is a
fairly complicated Rule. And it wasn't our
intention to do that, because we wanted to
make sure and we wanted to give Phillip and
his folks the time to take a look at these
different look back periods to make sure
that we were satisfied that it really
didn't make any difference, then it just
took longer than we thought.

So that's our fault and I apologize
for that, but we felt like we wanted to
give you something to look at today and we
really never had intended to pass that
until April and we think if we do it by
emergency, it will all come out at about
the same time, anyway.

MR. TERRILL: Well, I'm not going
to promise you that we'll get it through as
an emergency. [ mean, we never have had a
problem in the past, but I wouldn't want to
be on the record as saying that absolutely
nothing can go wrong, because you never
know. It would be -- I can almost
virtually assure you that if we have
industry that comes forward saying we've
got projects that we're wanting to set done
and we can't wait until 2007, that's likely
to go a long way in satisfying the
Governor, because nobody is against
economic development and I don't personally
think it's going to be that big a hurdle to
overcome. But I'm not going to go on the
record and say that absolutely nothing can
go wrong, because that wouldn't be true. 1
mean, because we can have any number of
things go wrong, but it's not likely in
this case, T wouldn't think.

MR. BRANECKY: I guess I would

ike to ask you, we could come to April and

be in the same situation with last minute
changes we don't know of, can we have DEQ
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get us this information or even post it as
on the web as a PDF file, the comments of
any last minute changes or conmments or is
that not -
MR, TERRILL: You mean, if we
hold it over?
MR. BRANECKY: Yes, in April. 1
don't want to get into the same situation
m April where we have last-minute changes.
MR. TERRILL: 1 don't know that
we're going to have any changes other than

MR, BRANECKY: Well, you never
know,

MR. TERRILL: Well, I know, but I
don't know what that would be, I mean, we
don't plan to do any more work on this Rule
once we make the changes that we've all
agreed to today, other than possibly tweak
the language relative to the emission
factors. I mean, what you see, we can
probably have that posted by end of the
WEEK,
middle of next week, sometime next wezk at
the latest.  And we don't plan on doing

Page 41
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MR. THOMAS: -- well, maybe not
so substantial comments but from EPA and
others on the morning of the Council
Meeting.

MR. BRANECKY: I understand.

MR. TERRILL: But in this case,
since we're basically adopting the federal
Rule as is, I don't anticipate anything but
support from them.

MR. BRANECKY: We have that on
record.

MR. TERRILL: That's one thing I
can virtually be certain about, is I don't
think there wiil be -- it won't be of a
substantive nature, anvway.

MR. PURKABLE: Eddie, are there
any changes -- this baseline actual
emissions, is there anything here that's a
little bit different than the federal Rule,
any muances, any word changes, or is this
pretty much the federal language? 1 didn't
-- I haven't compared that.

DR. SHEEDY: There are some
differences, the main one being that new
Paragraph A that we put in about current

anything more with it. That's what you'll
see come to the Council in April,
Because I don't think there's any
other issues to resolve. I think we've got
everything resolved, it's just a matter of
meking sure that we've got all the things
done and proofing it and those kinds of
things that -- and those are minor. The
substantive changes, there's not going to
be any more. Thisisit. Soit'sjusta
question of whether or not we can justify
the emergency.
MER. THOMAS: We would be glad to
fax you copies of comments that we receive
after the ones that we've had time to work
on,

MR. BRANECKY: Well, anything
that's not included in the Council packet
that comes in after that, T would like o
have before the Council Meeting, if
possible, either through email or fax, just
so I don't -- I'm ready to --

MR. THOMAS: You are aware that
sometimes we receive --

MR, BRANECKY': I understand.

Page 42
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emission data. The rest of it, there may
be some word differences, but the meaning
is basically the same. You know, a 10-vear
look back for everything except for like
the utifities. 32 -- a different 24
consecutive month for each pollutant, if
you choose. So the rest of it is pretty
much the same, although, as I say, word for
word there may be a different word used,
but it's --

MR. PURKABLE: So this still
represents maybe a little bit of a
difference from swrounding states in terms
of what they've adopted, if they've adopted
the federa! Rule as it is?

DR. SHEEDY: Well, you know, it -
- it would put this in our Rule, 1 don't
know if it really is an actua] difference
in what other states might be doing. We
just stated it. We think EPA, quite often
uses current emission data when they go
baclk and look at things like for compliance
enforcement and that sort of thing, so it's
not, vou know, a brand-new thing to do. Sc
I'm not sure other states aren't doing it,
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they may not have put it in their Rule. We mean, I think that's what we found by using
just wanted to get it clear so we wouldn't the new data.
have to argue it over each case or each DR. SHEEDY: And in the future,
Permit, the data is getting better all the time, so
MR. TERRILL: This really just the current data and the emission data

clarifies what we're doing, anyway, and should be more the same,
it's what we've always done. And I think MR. PURKABLE: Sharon, | have a
there was so much rhetoric about the NSR question just in terms of meetings. Is it
changes, that there probably wasn't a lot possible to have a meeting before April, if
of work actually done to see just exactly we want 10 move this forward, or are we
what it does and means in the real world. left with four times a year? I mean, is

And that was why we wanted to take a that an option for consideration, to move
look at this, because we feit like that we it forward a little bit faster?
owed it to the citizens, from a public MS. MYERS: Iwould say, ves.
health standpoint, to look at what we've Matt, is there time to do that or not?
done in the state and see if it really made MR. PAQUE: No. The last Board
a difference and it turns out it dossn't Meeting that we could pass the Rule and
make that much difference. So to us, it's have it go through this Legislative
not worth fighting about. Session, it's too late for us to get the

You can argue whether or not, Notices out and do the appropriate
philosophically, it's a right or wrong procedures to get the Rule effective
thing to de, but at the end of the day if permanently by June, because the Board
it's not going to make any difference from Meeting is coming up in February.
a public health or emissions standpoint, MS. MYERS: So basically, we
then it's not worth fighting over. To me, really need -- if we're going to get it
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it's not worth it.

So we really don't think that we're
doing anything differently than what we've
done in our Rule, we've done forever, it's
just a2 matter of clarifying it.

MR. PURKABLE: The inaccuracies
in using emissions data 10 years old in
arTiving at this baseline, isn't that more

or less of a temporary concern? Because
this 10-year period is a sliding window and
pretty soon the 10th year is 2005. So are
we just really concerned about just a -
something that's going to disappear
eventually, as emissions data become more
accurate just by consequence?

MR. FIELDER: Yes, I think that's
correct because right now you go back and
look to 1993, you're going to find some
very rough emissions data. And so using --
that's why I think part the reason why
updating and using current factors on a 10-
vear look back which is, you know, people
haven't done and I'm not so suze they
thought about -- EPA thought about putting
it in their Rule, really levels it out, I

effective as a permanent Rule, do we need
to pass it today to go to the Board Mecting

in February?
MR. PAQUE: Yes.
MS. MYERS: Correct?
MR. PAQUE: Yes.
MS. MYERS: Let's work out the

differences on the current emissions.

MS. WORTHEN: I can be fine with
the cutrent emissions data the way it is.
I mean, we still -- it's industry's burden
of proof, but the rest of it, what I want
is in there.
MS. BOTCHLET-SMITH: Before we go
to motion, we need to give opportunity for
oral comment from the public and I have
received one notice of oral comment. I'm
not sure if that person wishes to speak.

Tulia, did we cover vour issues,

yet?

MS. BEVERS: I'd like to say
something.

MS. BOTCHLET-SMITH: Okay. If
vou would step to the podium, Julia Bevers
from OGE,

T} movem A TN e . AD
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MS. BEVERS: This may be the sams part of the project and a change and should

thing, but I just want to clarify. We've show up.
been talking about from the baseline actual MS. BEVERS: But there could be
entission definition, correct? The current monitoring, say for particulates, that the
emissions? Okay. We submitted a comiment project did not affect particulates.
that I think you all have, I saw it on the DR. SHEEDY: Yes.
table, but because it wasn't in the packet, MS. BEVERS: But then we find
I just wanted to point it out, out, oh, that factor has changed. So if

And it's in the Section 36.2 about you applied the previous factor to
source obligation. And it's the same baseline, it would look Iike you made the
issue, but it's just a different slant on change in particulates when really vour
it. Determining the baseline actual baseline was based on the wrong number.
emission before a project is one thing. DR. SHEEDY: And 1 think that's,
Then we have this 5 year period we have to hopefully, addressed when we say to use the
monitor or keep records for after a most current and accurate, so that in this
project.  So what if after the project, case your project didn't include somsthing
testing done, even maybe for this reason or that was going to actually increase the
somne other reason, reveals that that emission factor, but the emission factor
emission factor that was used before the changed. For some reason that didn't have
project has changed? So the most recent anything to do with your project exactly,
data is going to be a different number. maybe better tests, new emission factor or

Our concern in the comment was to whatever, then I think it would be
address -- we just wanted to make sure the appropriate, in that case, to recalculate
same factor was used, looking your baseline actual emissions on that
retrospectively to compare whether there's current data.

Page 50 Page ...

a change or not.  And I don’t know that
we've really resolved that. We made a
suggestion and I think there's some
concerns with the DEQ on that. We
suggested just to - you know, future
calculations would use the same factor,

- MS.MYERS: You're saying the
same factor that you use for the project,
for the project baseling?
MS. BEVERS: Either the same one
we used before the project happened to
compare baseline to future or use the new
one, but apply it retrospectively to the
baseline, so the change will be based on
the same factors at each end. That's our
concern,

DR. SHEEDY: I think our concern
with making the language change that you
suggested was that there may be a time when
the project itself causes an increase in
the emission factor. So we wouldn't want
to put language in that ~- if that werc the
case, that would say, then go back and
recalculate your baseline emission based on
these emission factors that were indee

Do you think so, Phillip?

MR, FIELDER: NWo, I agree. 1
mean, it's -- if you have new and better
data that's not affected, then you can go
back and use or you would recalculate,
based on that new data.

DR. SHEEDY: Because you would
assume that's what you were emitting back
in that day, as well, because this is a

better emission factor.

MR. FIELDER: That's correct.
MS. BEVERS: The comument then
that we submitied, we were suggesting it be
added to (C)(3). Butin (C)(7) on my Page
51, does that cause us a problem, because

it says, the requirements shall apply as if
construction has not yet commenced at any
time that a project is determined to be a
major modification, including but not
limited to emissions data produced after

the project is completed.

Like you've got it calculated as
though it hasn't happened. but then vou‘ve
got to use cumrent data if something

changes and that -- I'm kind of getting
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lost in that, you would use the same factor for both,
MR. FIELDER: It could -~ that MS. BEVERS: Okay. So at this
situation, if it were to arise, could cause point, you're proposing just to leave it
a problem and it currently causes a problem Iike it is and not make any change on the
under the current PSD process. That would Rule? All right. Thank you.
be similar as a project occurs and you MR. TERRILL: Qkay. After
estimate future potential emissions in that talking to Matt, I think we've got two
factor, at some later date you find, for routes we can go.  If you all want to try
stack test purposes or whatever, you find to pass this today as a permanent Rule, we
is incorrect, we would typically require can make the changes, any additional
that project to be reviewed under the new changes we need to make to what was in the
most current data that's available. handout that you all had today and post
DR. SHEEDY: I believe this is that within the next week, because that
the NSR language. And as Phillip said, would be the Rule that's going o go to the
that has been a requirement in the past Board. That way, that will give you a
where if you did something that - well, tittle bit of time to take a Jook at it and
something similar, if you made a change and if there's something that's been missed
a new project became major -- if you had it inadvertently or whatever that we wouldn't
wrong and it really was major, then you want to pass, then we could either pull it
have to go back and look at it as though and not take’it to the Board or take it to
you never received a Permit. I believe the Board and ask that it be remanded back
that's current, as well. 1o the Council to bring back as an
MS. BEVERS: So at that point, Emergency Rule i April, or we could hold
you would use the same factor to apply it it over and bring it back as an Emergency
to the baseline and to the emissions after Rule in April.
Page 54 Page 56
it changed. Matt is fairly confident that this
MR. FIELDER: Well, you've got is not going to be that big of a deal. We
two situations, whether you're talking have to satisfy the Governor's lawyer, the
about an affected pollutant or a (Governor's attorney, that this is indeed an
nonaffected pollutant. If the project emergency and I tend to agree with him, if
affected a pollutant, the factors would be we tell him that there are likely to be
different. You would have a set baseline facilities within the state that want to do
factor that you already -- that we already expansions between now and June of 2007
agreed upon and then you would have a that would want to take advantage of that
future actual factor that would apply. and for them it is an emergency, that's
But if it's an unaffected polhutant, probably going to be enough.
it could possibly be the same factor -- So we don't think that there's going
. |well, it would be the same factor. And if to be an issue if you want to hold it over.
you later determined that that factor was But you've got either one of those two,
wrong, ves, you would use, again, the same that gives you some time to look at it
factor for baseline and future actual, before it goes to the Board. What we can't
because we had assumed since it was do is take a different version to the Board
unaffected, that would be the appropriate than what comes out of the meeting today.
factor during that time span. MR. PAQUE: Also, I think that if
MS. BEVERS: So the key there is the Council wanted to, I was incorrect
whether it's really an affected pollutant. before, they could hold a Special Mesting,
If it's not, just because we found out reconvene and hold a Special Meeting and
something later, to change like, an AP 42 take an action on the Rule, because the
factor, Rule almost as proposed has been noticed
MR. FIELDER: But in that case, for the Board Meeting at the end of
Drarmm~ & Ty oo =




MR. BRANECKY:
MR. PAQUE: No.

Yes.
A Special
Meeting?
MR, BRANECKY: Yes, a Special
Meeting,
MR. PAQUE: No, it's just a 48-
hour notice,
MR. BRANECKY: 48 hours, okay.
MR. TERRILL: So theoretically,
we could meet next week, then, if the
Council chose to do that and just take up
this issue and then take that, whatever
comes out of that to the Board on the 24th
of February.
MR. PAQUE: Yes, that's correct,
I just -- the only thing I'm unsure of and
I apologize, is there are preparations for
materials that have to be gathered for the
Board, such as comnents that we've received
and Rule Impact Statements and those types
of things and I'm not sure of the deadlines
that we have for those items. But next
week would probably be appropriate, ves.
MR. TERRILL: Generally, it's a
couple of weeks ahead of time, just like
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February. It was noticed along with the you all, it needs to be in the Board
notice for this meeting, so a Special packet. So if you all wanted to have a
Meeting is a possibility, It is something Special Meeting and can get a quorum next
that could happen, as well. week as opposed to =- but I think any of
MR. TERRILL: Timing-wise, when these will work. Ireally den't think it
would that have to take place? will be that big of a deal to get an
MR. PAQUE: Well, and that's what emergency through, either. We've done it
1 was incorrect -- the Board has been in the past with other Rules.
noticed -- the Board Meeting has been MR. BRANECKY: I guess I would be
|noticed for this NSR package that it would concerned about being able to get a guorum
be on the Agenda at that mesting, so on such short notice.
timing-wise, it could take place anytime MR. TERRILL: Next week.
before now and, I believe, the end of MR. BRANECKY: Next week.
February. MS. MYERS: I think my
DR. SHEEDY: Do we have to be inclination at this point is to pass it
able to get the Board packet ready? today, post it, have an opportunity to
MR. PAQUE: There's some other review it. If anybody has any major
things that go along with preparations for heartburn, ask the Board to remand it back
Board Meetings, that's what I'm unsure of, to us for the April Meeting and then pass
It couldn't -~ it would have to be soon. it as an emergency then.
MR. BRANECKY: Do you have to MR. BRANECKY: So how would that
give 30 davs notice of the Emergency work again? Who would make the decision to
Meeting? pull it? Dogs that have to come from the
MR. PAQUE: Of an Emergency Council or is that something that you guys
Council Meeting? would -
Page 58 Page vu

MR. TERRILL: Well, we could
elect not to take it to the Board. But
probably what we would do, and I would need
to talk to Jimmy and find out what the
protocol has been in the past and what the
Board would expect, but it would be our
decision, the Agency's decision, the
Division's decision not to take it. But I
would suspect what he would recommend, I'm
Just guessing, he would recommend we take
it, put it on the Agenda, and ask the Board
to send it back to the Council, that we
weren't ready to pass it..
MR. BRANECKY: Would you get
input from the Council in malking that
decision to pull it? If we pass it today,
we're saying, send it —-

MS. MYERS: We could pass it with
a stipulation. Can we do that?

MR. BRANECKY: --with a
stipulation -- I mean, who makes -- T
guess, who makes the final decision not to
take it to the Board?
MR, TERRILL: That would be me.

MR, BRANECKY: Okay.
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MR. TERRILL: But I'm going to be applications is that the best way to
reluctant -- if the Board expects to see -- clarify what the baseline emigsions are
it would kind of be on precedent of what's going to be from past-actual and future-
happened in the past. If the Board expects actual emissions is to specify that in the
to see the things that come out of the Permit rather than -- hoping to resolve all
Council, then we'll probably take it to the issues in the exact Rule that's being
Council, explain to themn what happened, and addressed today is to rely on the Permit
ask them to remand it back. writers, frankly, and to suggest that the
If there really is no precedent, proper baseline going forward it would be
probably what we'll do is not take it at established in the Permit rather than
all and just bring it back in April with a trying to cover all different possibilities
revised Final Rule, if you will, and then - of the most appropriate emission factor in
- as an emergency and then take it to the the Rule is to rely on that being
Board in June, which is their next meeting. established in the Permit, what's used in
MS. BOTCHLET-SMITH: [ haven't the past and what will be used in the
received any other notice for oral comment, future to determine the compliance. Thank
but I keep seeing a hand out here in the you.
audience. Don, did you wish to make a MR. PURKABLE: We have had a
comment? mamber of comments that were made and, of
MR. WHITNEY: Yes. course, I'm just thumbing through these.
MS. BOTCHLET-SMITH: Don Whitney. OGE's, you've addressed yours. Are there
Could you please step to the podium? any others of these comments that cught to
MR. WHITNEY: Don Whitney from be responded 1o or addressed before we
Trinity Consultants. Yes, I would like to decide to take action?
cosrment on the urgency of getting the Rule For example, I mean, there's one
Page 62 Page 64

passed. And speaking on behalf of several
of our clients, we find that a lot of the -

- what would appear to be rather minor
changes, that facilities do get wrapped up
in the current PSD NSR Rule, the old
traditional way of looking at past-actual

to future-potential, brings in for scrutiny

a whole ot of projects that seem
absolutely trivial to a normal observer,

and yet they are wrapped into the PSD issue
because of the old current Rule that we
have on the books.

And therefore, T-would suggest that
there is some urgency to get this on the
books this summer, either by whatever
method it takes, just because of not so
much new, truly new PSD projects, but the
concern of the current Permit review issue
under the old Rule doss bring in a lot of
Rules -- a Iot of issues that make passing
minor changes very difficult.

The second comment 1 would kike o
make is on the appropriate baseline
emission factors. And what we have found
with a lot of proposals for Permit

here, a lot of minor sources in the state,

the question is, "This Rule has nothing to

do with basically minor sources; is that
correct?"  And I assume that is corzect,
there is nothing here anywhere that would
affect minor sources.

DR, SHEEDY: That's correct.
MR.PURKABLE: Okay. Are there
any other questions here that ought to be
responded to before we --

DR. SHEEDY: I think that - I
think that we have made a good number of
the changes that were suggested and we have
written in our written comments where we
didn't do it, we've explained why. But
there are 50-something comments, T think,
and I don't remember them all,

MR, PURKABLE: I was just
referring to the ones that were in our
packets that we haven't had a chance to --
these newer ones.

DR. SHEEDY: I think we --

MR. PAQUE: What you're looking
at today, those highlights, those are

addressing many of those comments. That's
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what started these comrmnents, a lot of them. MR. PAQUE: If you give me about
DR. SHEEDY: Yes. en mmutes, fifteen or ten minutes, I can
MR. PURKABLE: Ckay. Thank you. find the date.
MR. TERRILL: Yes. We did get MR, BRANECKY: Well, T just think
some comments that came in after your --
Council packet went out and it's real MR. PAQUE: We sent someone off
difficult to make sure we hit all those. to get that date.
We think we did, but I wouldn't want to - MR. BRANECKY: T just think if
it goss back to not making a guarantee that we're going to do that, we need to set a
we get an Emergency Rule passed, I wouldn't cutoff date for comments or concerns,
want to guarantee that we didn't miss otherwise, it will be forever. So we'll
something, because when you get something all know the Rules of the game.
in a week or so before the Council mesting, MR. TERRILL: Well, I would be
vou don't always get it. But we belicve ess than honest with the Council and that
the concerns that were in those comments is, if we get comments that -- before the
are okay. We've addressed them. Board passes on this that indicates to us
MR, BRANECKY: So let me that there is an issue, we will ask the
understand. If we pass this today, we will Board to send it back to you and we'll have
held it open for a period of time for to do it in April as an emergency. Because
comment or how is that going to work? normally we don't accept any comments.
MR. TERRILL: If yvou pass it Once it leaves here, that's what poes to
today, what we will do is we will post the the Board and we can't make any changes to
version as guickly as we can that we intend it anyway. So if we find that we've done
to take to the Council or to the Board, something that's a problem, then there is
rather, that has the changes in it that we no way we can-fix that without coming back
Page 66 Page oo

think we all believe were made today. And
if there's not any -~ if someone -- if you
all don't look at it and give us comments
back and say, wait a minute, vou didn't
catch something or we didn't mean to do
this or whatever, that's what is going to
the Board.
MR. BRANECKY: Well, I think you
nesd to set a time frame. If we don't hear
any comments within a week or two weeks --
MR. TERRILL: Well, it's - if we
don't have any comments by the time the
Board packet goes out --
MR. BRANECKY: And when is that?
MR. TERRILL: Generally, two
weeks before the Board, give or take, that
would mean the --
MR. BRANECKY:
have & cutoff date,
MR. TERRILL: That would mean the
10th, That would mean the 10th of
February, would be --
MR. BRANECKY: Qkay.
MR, TERRILL: But it's generatly
roughly two weeks before the --

I think we need to

in April as an emergency.
MR. PAQUE: By state law, the
Rule camnot change from what the Council
recommends -- for the Air Quality Council,
what they recommend, that Rule text cannot
change what was presented to the Board,
Also, the Board packets are being
mailed on the 10th. So I would say that a
fair deadline would probably be Friday,
February 3rd.
MR. TERRILL: And I don't think
there will be much change to what you all
had in your handout today. We just didn't
have enough time to get it to you ahead of
time, so there shouldn't be any changes,
mch to speak of from that, if any.

MR. CURTIS: So to help in my
confusion, we're really considering the
changes that were presented today and not
the one that was sent out with the Council
packet?

MR. TERRILL: That would be
correct. Because it -- what's in your
packet today reflects our taking a look at

the work Phillip did, satisfving ourselves
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that there wasn't any difference in the 10 potential, synonymous? Because I did
and 5-year look back and that's the changes submit a comment on the applicability
we've made to satisfy the concemns that section about major modification, Number 6
were raised. |on Page 18, actual to potential and then
And it also includes the language down in the paragraph it refers to the
about emission factors, which we didn't potential to actual test.  And if those are
have. That's what we found out was a big the same, then I don't have a problem. But
issue. Soitis a fairly substantive if they aren't the same, I think they
change, but we think it reflects what the should be consistent. Thank you.
concerns of the Council originally were and DR. SHEEDY: We added this -
addresses those. Number Six? Actual to potential for
MS. BOTCHLET-SMITH: 1 don't have projects that -- I think that's the one
any other oral comments. Is there anything that we added, isn't it, Matt, that says
else from the Council? that if you don't want to use a projected
MR. PURKABLE: Have there been actual test, then you can go ahead and use
any litigation issues in other states that the test that we have now, which is actual
have essentially adopted the Federal Rule? to potential, and then you don't have to do
Has it been pretty clear sailing once it's that recordkeeping, I mean, if you were
been adopted? going - if actual to potential would get
MR. PAQUE: What it would take you out of PSD, then you don't have to do
for that to happen would be EPA to take actual to actual and then get involved with
action on a SIP, an actual submittal, and the extra recordkeeping. That's all that
EPA has yet to take action on any NSR Six is doing. It kind of took it out -~ I
Rules. Some states had to go back and believe it was mcluded in the definition
change their Rules because they went ahead of projected actual emissions, they put it
Page 70 Page 72

and adopted it with the clean unit

provision and some of those things, but as
for litigation, EPA has not approved an NSR
SIP yet.

MR. TERRILL: There has been some
concemns raised. When the Rules go to the
Legislature, there have been some groups
that have raised issues at the Legislature
in other states because they felt like that
the NSR Rules were not -- and these were
ones generally where the state passed the
Rule, as is, and they raised the issue at
the Legislature saying it wasn't
appropriate, it's not protecting public
health, ButI don't think we'll have that,
and even if we did, we'll go back to the
analysis that we did that shows that
there's not any difference to speak of.

MS. MYERS: Are there any other
comments or questions from the public?
Julia,

MS. BEVERS: This will reveal
more about me than I probably want anvbody
to know, but is there -~ are the terms
potential to acteal, and actnal to

down in a paragraph in there that you can
go abead and use the old system if you
wanted to.
S0 we just thought we would put it
out front so you would be aware that if you
didn't need to use projected actual, you
could be Non-PSD without it, then you
didn't have to use it. If that's
confusing, then we might need to think
about putting it there again., But it is
the Rule, regardless of whether it's there.
MS. BEVERS: My question was just
the terminology. It says actual to
potential and then down below, it says
potential to actual. I'm just wondering if
those are the same?
DR. SHEEDY: They're not, I
don't think so. Wait a minute.
MS. BOTCHLET-SMITH: Joyce, if
you need a minute to look over that, our
Court Reporter has requested a short break,
DR. SHEEDY: Okay.
MS. BOTCHLET-SMITH: So if we
could tzke about five, no more than 10
minutes to give her a litle bit of a
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break, and then we'll come back to this,
(Off the record)
(Back on the record)

MS. BOTCHLET-SMITH: Joyce, did
vou want to go ahead and answer that
question that you were asked prior to the
break?

DR.SHEEDY: Julia pointed out an
error in Paragraph (6) on Page 18. Down in
about the third line from the bottom of
that paragraph where we say owners or
operators who use the potential to actual
test, that should be "actual to potential
test”.  Just swap those terms around and
Julia pointed that out and that needs to be
-- that will be changed. So in the Rule
that - if the Council decides to forward
this Rule, then that Rule will say -- use
the actual to potential in that place,
which is correct.

MS. MYERS: Are there any other
comments? If not, I'll entertain a motion.

MS. WORTHEN: 1 make a motion to
pass with the comment noted by Jovce.

MR, CURTIS: Second.
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any of those comments made, opt to withdraw
the Rule or opt not to bring the Rule to
the Board in the February Meeting,

MR. TERRILL: We will bring the
Rule to the Board. 1 talked to Steve
Meason, who is the Board Chair, and he
believes and I agree with him, that proper
protocol is whatever comes out of the
Council needs to go to the Board and then
we can explain the circumstances and the
Board can send it back. And that's
probably -- for transparency in the
Rulemaking process, that's probably the
right -- that is the right way to do it, so
MR. BRANECKY:
change that motion, then?
MR. TERRILL: Yes. Because you -

S0 1need to

MR. BRANECKY: The whole thing?
MR, TERRILL: You can come to the
Council Mesting or the Board Meeting and
make any -- raise any concerns there and

the Board can decide to send it back.

MR. BRANECKY: Okay. I'lltry

MR. BRANECKY: I would like to
add to that, with the stipulation that
until February 3rd, that if there's any
other concerns from the Council, that those
be directed to DEQ and they would consider
that in whether to take this to the Board
07 not.

{Imaudible Conversation)

MS. MYERS: Matt, can we just
back up and clarify the Motion?

MR. PAQUE: It's been seconded.

{Inaudible Conversation)

MS. WORTHEN: T'll withdraw the
Motion,

MR. PAQUE: Then you withdraw
your second.

MR. CURTIS: So be it.

MR. BRANECKY: I would move that
we adopt the Rule as presented to us, given
to us this morning by DEQ as a permanent
Rule with the changes proposed by Ms,
Bevers, with the actual to potential
language, and also with the understanding
that DEQ will accept comments from the
Council until February 3rd.  And based on
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agam. I move that the Council adopt the
Rules as given to the Council this morning
by DEQ with the additional change
recommended by Ms. Bevers of OG&E regarding
the potential to actual language and that

DEQ accept comments from the Council until
February 3rd with any concerns -- further
concerns of the Rule.

MR. CURTIS: Second, again.

MS. MYERS: Myma, we have a
motion and a second. Would you call roll,
please?

MS. BRUCE: Gary Martin.

MR. MARTIN: Yes.

MS. BRUCE: Jerry Purkable.
MR. PURKABLE: Yes.

MS. BRUCE: Laura Worthen.
MS. WORTHEN: Yes.

MS. BRUCE: David Branzcky.
MR. BRANECKY: Yes.

MS. BRUCE: Bob Curtis.

MR. CURTIS: Yes.

MS. BRUCE: Sharon Myers.

MS. MYERS: Yes.

MS. BRUCE: Motion passed.

Pase
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Regional Haze State Implementation Plans
outlining methods for improving visibility

to EPA by December of 2007.  One mandatory
method states are required to utilize

improving visibility is the application of

final Best Available Retrofit Technology
known by the acronym BART.

The EPA published amendments to the
Regional Haze Rule and BART guidelines in
the Federal Register on July 6, 2005,

The process of establishing BART
emission limitations can logically be
broken down into three steps:

First. States identify those
sources which meet the definition of a
BART-ligible source set forth in the
propesed OAC 252:100-8-71.

Second. States determine whether
such sources emit any air pollutant which
may reasonably be anticipated to cause or
contribute to any impairment of visibility
in 2 Class I area, A source which fits
this description is subject to BART.

Third. For each source subject to
BART, States then identify the appropriate
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MS. BOTCHLET-SMITH: Okay. The type and the level of control for reducing
next ttem on the Agenda is OAC 252:100-8 emissions. The level of control is to be
Permits for Part 70 Sources Part 11, And established on a case by case basis taking
the presentation will be given by Mr. Matt mto account the criteria listed in the
Pague. BART definition, which is in the proposed
MR. PAQUE: Madame Chair, Members QAC 252:100-8-71.
of the Council, ladies and gentlemen, my The identification of a BART
name is Matt Paque, I'm an attorney for the eligible emission unit at a facility
Department and the Air Quality Division, involves a 3-step process:
For this item of the Agenda, I'll The emission unit must have been in
discuss the Department's proposed revision existence prior to August 7, 1977 and begun
to OAC Title 252, Chapter 100, Subchapter operation after August 7, 1962,
8, Part 11, ¢ emission unit must be located at
In 1999, the U.S. Environmental a facility which falls into one of 26
Protection Agency anmounced a major effort categories.
to improve air quality in national parks. The aggregate potential emissions of
This effort resulted in the development of all emission units identified in Steps 1
-|the Regional Haze Rule. This Rule calls and 2 must be greater than or equal to 250
for State and Federal Agencies to work tons per year of any visibility impairing
together to improve visibility in Class I pollutant. The pollutants that reduce
areas which include 156 national parks and visibility include particulate matter, PM 10
wilderness areas. The Wichita Mountains, and PM2.5, and compounds which contribute
southeast of Lawton, Oklahoma, is one of to PM2.5, such as nitrogen oxides, NOx, and
these areas. sulfur dioxides, SO2.
States are required to subrmit DEQ has currently identified 25 BART
Page 78 Page 80

eligible sources and most all of these
identified sources have been in contact
with the Division regarding their BART
status.

Under the proposed Rule, owners or
operators of such sources must submit the
proposed BART or proposed exemption from
BART requirements for these sources to the
Department no later than December 1 of
2006.

Notice of the proposed Rule changes
was published in the Oklahoma Register on
December 15, 2005 and comments were
requested from members of the public.
Since the last Air Quality Council
Mesting, the Department has received
comments from the following:

The EPA Region 6 Air Planning
Section submitted comments ont December 2,
2005. Based on their comments, some minor
changes were made to the Rule and those
changes are reflected in the published
proposed Rule and the comments are
available in your Council packet.

OGE Energy Corporation submitted

- —p— — P
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cormments on December 15, 2005 and again on
January 4, 2006 and those comments are
available in your Council packet. Based

upon those commments, the Department
proposes amendments to the published Rule

as follows. These amendments were made
available to you this morning and we do
apologize for the short notice.

Today, the Department would like to
amend Sections 252:100-8-70, 8-73 and 8-75
to include a threshold value for visibility
impairment. This change will incorporate
into the Rule the federal 1.0 and .5
deciview thresholds for determining if a
source causes or contributes to visibility
impairment in a Class I Area. The
Department also proposes to amend the
proposed OAC 252:100-8-71 to include the
definition of Deciview. Other related
amendments for consistency with these
changes should be made to the proposed OAC
252:100-8-70, 8-73 and &-75.

Also, today the Department proposes
to amend the proposed OAC 252:100-8-73(b).
The Department would like to limit the

Page 81
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Incorporated into the Rule.
At this time, staff asks the Council

to recommend the proposal with the proposed

amendments to the Environmental Quality

Board for permanent adoption.

MS. BOTCHLET-SMITH: Questions

from the Council,

MR, CURTIS: Yes. Do we have any

estimate 2s to the economic impact of this
Rule?

MR. PAQUE: The Rule will require

some of those BART eligible sources to
install BART, and so there would be an
economic impact on some facilities for that
reason, that 18 if they do cause or
contribute to visibility impairment.

MR. CURTIS: Sc any of the

comuments that you received thus far, have
they indicated any sort of economic impact?

MR. PAQUE: We haven't received

any commments that indicated economic
impact. But it should be noted that, as I
mentioned before, when you are looking at
BART and what's the appropriate BART for
your facility, economic feasibility is part

Page §2 Page ..

pollutants considered for BART to only NOx, of that determination -- economic
SO2, PM-10 and PM-2.5. feasibility of those controls is part of

Also, today the Departinent proposes that criteria,
to amend the proposed OAC 252:100-8-72 to DR. SHEEDY: And there will be
reflect the title of "Appendix Y, also be some costs for modeling.
included so that the section would read, MR. PAQUE: Yes, I'm sorry.
Appendix Y, Guidelnes for BART Costs -- :
Determinations Under the Regional Haze MR. BRANECKY: Right.
Rule.” MR. PAQUE: Costs for modeling.

And finally, today the Department MR. BRANECKY: I can address that
proposes to amend the proposed OAC 252:100- a little bit, Bob. We have some BART-
8-75 to reflect that BART must be installed eligible sources and we are preparing to do
at BART eligible sources that cause or modeling. If that modeling shows an impact
contribute to visibility impairment no on visibility in a Class I Area, SO2 and
later than five years after EPA approves NOx reductions are substantial. You're
the Olklahoma Regional Haze SIP. talking scrubber on a coal unit, we're

Again, the Departinent apologizes for talking 75 million in capital costs and
bringing these amendments to you before several million operating costs per year.
todav, but it is the Department’s opinion MR. CURTIS: Scit'sa
that all of these proposed amendments are substantial impact. Ihad a -
nonsubstantive because they are all MR, PURKABLE: Has the modeling
reflections of the federal Regional Haze protocol been established, since I think
Guidelines Appendix Y, Guidelines for BART the Rule says established by the Director.
Determinations Under the Regional Haze Is that well established?
Rule, as previously proposed to be MR. FIELDER: The modeling
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protocol is close to being finalized, 1 But it's a group that's pushing -- it's not
think the tast I heard, within a week. within the CENRAP region and we think they
They've been working on it for quite some may have other reasons for wanting a
time now and it's -- the CENRAP group, if trading program, because there's money to
you're more interested in that, you can get be made off one.
some information from them, but within the We just never could put together a
next week or so, I think they're supposed plan that we felt like was workable for us,
to be finalizing that. because there's associated cost with it.

MR. BRANECKY: Is trading being You would have to figure out who could
considered as far as BART? trade, would it be intrastate, would it be

MR. TERRILL: We don't have any inferstate, we're not part of the CARE --
plans to propose a trading Rule at this we're not a CARE state, so we don't have
time. We left an option in here in case at that option to trade there. So we just
some later date we can do that. But that's felt like it was just too complicated to
just mainly a placeholder in case -- we figure out at this point. We just didn't
never could -- we had a lot of discussion feel like there was anything to be gained
and we never could figure out how to do it from it at this point. But if at some
and do it where it made economic and later date as this process progresses and
practical sense. So we don't have any we feel like there's a need that arises
plans to do any trading program relative to that we need to do a trading program, then
BART right now, but we do have the ability we would entertain that at that point.
to do that if someone proposes an idea that We also didn't feel like we could
we think can work. And then, as with all get anything through in time to include it
this, we would have 1o come back to the as part of our 2007 SIP. That really drove
Couneil with Rules and all ihat. it more than anything else because every

Page 86 Page 88

MS. BOTCHLET-SMITH: Do we have
any more comiments or questions from the
Council? 1 have received one notice of

oral comment from Mr. Bud Ground with PSO.
MR. GROUND: Thank you, very
much, for this opportunity. And really, I
had the same question that Dave brought up
about the (inaudible) trade or the trading
program,

And so Eddie, you said that you

don't have any plans at this time to come

up with any type of a trading program. And
I guess just to add onto that, if you don't
have any plans to do it, are you waiting on
CENRAP to develop something or are you
waiting on another, you know, private
industry to develop a trading program, or

are you just not planning on ever trying to
implement a trading program?

MR. TERRILL: Well, we've had
discussions internally and also with some

of the stakeholders. In fact, we've had

two presentations as part of our policy
oversight group meetings that we have, from
a group that's pushing a trading program.

time we thought we had answered one
question, we'd have three more that would
come up and we just abandoned it because
we're really concentrating now on trying to
get the work done so we can submit a SIP in
2007. And if it turns out after we do that
that we need to do a trading program, if a
stakeholder comes in and says we want to
discuss it, we think here's why we need
that, then we'll look at it at that point.

MR. GROUND: Okay. Well, I do
appreciate you keeping it in there. But I
do also think that it would bs very
beneficial to the state of Oklahoma and I
hate it that we don't have one just because
we'renot a CARE state, because it can be a
lot less costly to comply with the trading
program.

And just as a follow-up question, is
there any time Hmit that vou would say

that it's too late to put a trading program
in? Iknow for us we have to do a lot of
preplanning and there's going to be a time
when we either have to install or rely on

our trading program, but I didn't know if
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there was a time Iimit where you would say opposed 1o us getting together a group,
MR, TERRILL: I think you've because you did submit a list today of
answered your own question. It really BART-eligible sources, if we were to get
becomes, can you get one in place before together and come to you and talk about
decisions have to be made by those that are thig?
going to install BART that allows them to MR, TERRILL: Absolutely not.
take advantage of it.  You know, I don't MR, GROUND: Okav. We really
think we care one way or the other whether appreciate it. Thank vou.
we have a trading program as long as we MS. BOTCHLET-SMITH: I didn‘t
don't get stuck with having to administer receive any other comment -- Notice of
it with no way to fund it. We don't have Comment from the public. I'm not sezsing
any experience with this. We would have to any hands up. Buf do we have anv
figure out how to do it and I don't know questions? Tt doesn't look like it,
that having a third party do this is a good Sharon,
way to do it, because inevitably vour costs Any other comments from the Council?
are higher. So we would have to figure out MS. MYERS: If there's no further
how to do it. commients from the public or from the
But if the stakeholders, the folks Council, we'll entertain a motion for this
that are involved in this want to sit down Rule.
with us and try to put together a frading MR. BRANECKY: I'll make a motion
program, we may miss our 2007 deadline, but We 1nove -- We approve as given to us this
I don't know that we couldn't put something morning by DEQ,
in place that would work for vou to make ’ MR. PURKABLE: TI'll second.
your plans before you have to make a MS. MYERS: We have a motion and
Page 50 Page

commitment as far as what you re going to
have to install,
MR. BRANECKY: Don't we have to
have those -- those facilities have to have
those plans in to you by December of this
year?
MR. TERRILL: 1 believe that's
right.
MR. BRANECKY: So -
MR. TERRILL: It would be tough.
Again, T don't want to preclude it, that's
the reason we left the language in here and
-~ yes, we had some discussions early on
and we really never got a lot of positive
feedback from the folks that we had in that
it was worth pursuing and we had other
things that were keeping us busy, so we
didn't pursue it, either. But we're not
closing the door on it. I mean, if vou all
-- Bud, if you think there’s a groundswell
out there of enough folks that are
interested in doing it that make it worth
our while, we would sit down and trv to
develop the resources to do it.

MR. GROUND: Okay. So you're not

a second to approve this Rule.

Myrna, would you call roll,

please?

MR. BRANECKY: Do ] need to
specify a permanent Rule? Is that
necessary? Can | amend my motion or do 1
need to specify that?

MR. PAQUE: The Rule is only
noticed as a permanent Rule.
MR. BRANECKY: All right, Thank
vou,

MS. MYERS: Myma.

MS, BRUCE: Gary Martin.

MR. MARTIN: Yes.

MS. BRUCE: Jerrv Purkable.

MR. PURKABLE: Yes.

MS. BRUCE: Laura Worthen,

MS. WORTHEN: Yes.

MS. BRUCE: David Branecky.

MR. BRANECKY: Yes.

MS. BRUCE: Bob Curtis.

MR, CURTIS: Yes.

MS. BRUCE: Sharon Mvers.

MS. MYERS: Yes.

MS. BRUCE: Motion passad.
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MS. BOTCHLET-SMITH: That
concludes the hearing portion of today's
meeting. Sharon,

MS. MYERS: At this time I 11
turn it over to Eddie.

MR. TERRILL: I'll be short.
I've only got a couple of things.

As most of you who have emissions
inventory turnaround documents to submit,
that time has arrived to start doing that
again, And a question has come up about
Permits that contain pollutants that aren’t
defined as regulated pollutants in our
Rule, but they're contained in the old
toxics Rule and whether or not those have
to be submitted as part of the emissions
inventory.

Well, theoretically, ves, they do.

But what we're proposing is and we'll put
this up on our website and we'll be taking
this to the workgroups that we're
conducting, but what we're going to propose
is that if it's a -- if it's not a

regulated pollutant but it's a VOC, then
lump that in 23 2 VOC when you do your

Page 93
include that under the PM situation.

MR. TERRILL: I'm sorry. Right.
If it can be included as a PM, report it as
PM, as well. So if you've broken it out
and it could be reported as a PM or a toxic
or VOC, please do so. Otherwise, we'll
clarify the definition of regulated
pollutant in April and do the -- we knew
there would be some cleanup relative to the
Subchapter 41 at some point and we're in
the process of starting that,
MS. BEVERS: Eddie.
MR. TERRILL: Yes.
MS. BEVERS: A question to
clarify that. Since I'm probably the one
who asked the question -- actually, I did
agk the question on the Iast one, if -
you're saying if it's -- if it would be
classified as a VOC but it's a non-hap,
then we're just going to lamp it into non-
hap VOC option and then just lump into the
straight nonHap PM?
MR. TERRILL: Isn't that where
you want it, Ray? Yes. You are correct.
The other thing I mentioned, I've
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reporting and not as an individual

pollutant that's found in Subchapter 41. 1

hope that makes sense.

But we're going to be coming back to

the Council in Aprit clarifying our

definition of regulated pollutant and so

you guys will have an opportunity to take a

look at that and we'll be cleaning up some

stuff. But as it is right now, if you've

got Pennit language that includes toxics

under the old Rule that can be considered

as VOCs, lump that into your VOC when you

do your emissions inventory reporting. If

it's not a VOC, there's going to be a few

of those, Kendall probably doesn’t want me

saying this, don't report it because we

don’t have a way to make it fit and that is

contrary to our Rule, but we're going to

fix it in April and we don't think it's

going to be that much of a big issue

anyway. So it will confuse our Redbud

svstem if you try to report it and we don't

have time to modify the systam so -
UNIDENTIFIED: Eddie, we just

wanted {0 mention that we also wanted to

Page 94
gotten two or three calls from -- well,
actually, I've gotten several calls over

the last - and emails over the last two or
three months about comments that I have
made that show up in various publications.
For those of you that don't know, I am the
current President of STAPPA/ALAPCO and
that's our national air directors

association. Awnd as part of that, there is
going to be times where I'm going to
comment on things that are going on
nationally because that's what we do, that

are going to show up and the question has
become, if T make a comment on something,
does that mean that's what we're going to

do here in Oklahoma. Well, it may or may
not mean that's what we're going to do here
in Oklahoma because everything we do comes
through the Council as a Rule change. So
hopefully the concerns that have come up,
you won't have them but there are going 1o
be times because we represent all 50 states
and we come to our conclusions or consensus
based on & consensus that may or may not be
a majority, there may be some things that
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we cominent on, as far as federal Rules are
concerned, that may not be applicable to
what we'll do here in Oklahoma., An example
of that was, I got a call yesterday and
there will probably be an article that will
appear in one of the papers about the
federal Rule that came out yesterday with
course -- relative to course PM and the
tact that EPA decided to exempt two large
sectors from regulation if you have an area
that is nonattainment under the new course
PM standard, whatever that happens to be.
And my comment was that it was
probably inappropriate for EPA to do that,
because what that does is, if we do
analysis, we do have areas that are in
nonattainment with a new course PM
standard, which we don't anticipate that to
happen, but if we were to and we're already
hamstrung by the fact that we can't look at
two large emission sectors that more than
likely are contributing to the problem,
then that means everybody else has got to
figure out what we're going to do to get us
back into attainment and we don't thinlk
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will go through the process and it will be
vetted just like all of our other Rules,
50.

MS: {Inaudible).

MR. TERRILL: Yes, that's right.
Anyway, that's all we've got. 1 appreciate
everyone's attendance. Do we have any new
business? Yes, Bud.

MR. GROUND: (Inaudible}

MR. TERRILL.: We've seen a few
blips, but nothing that we really could tie
to the fires, What we think have been an
issue is blowing dust, but we haven't seen
anything yet that are high enough of a
concern to us that would indicate that we
would have some attainment issues.
Now, vou know, EPA has proposed new
PM fine standards that came out & few weeks
ago and I guess yesterday they produced --
proposed their PM course and there's going
to be an urban standard and right now
there’s not going to be a rural standard
relative to PM course, but that could
change, too, depending on comments.
So if you have a source that's a PM,
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that's EPA's role. EPA’srole is to
provide a standards, national federal
standards that have a margin of safety that
are protective of public health and it's up
to us to figure out how to get there and

all that comes through the Council and
that’s the opportunity for us to show
whether or not the decisions we made
relative to what we should control to get

to where we need to get for attainment is
correct or not,

So I'm not going to say what sactors
were out there that got exempted, but I'mn
sure there's going to be some folks that

are concerned about my comment and my
comment, 1 think, is a fair one. T don't
think that was appropriate for EPA o do
that and we will make those comments later.
But [ mainly want to let you know
that you may very well, if you get trade
publications, that we will have comments
that quote me. And just because I made a
statement, that dossn't necessarily mean
that's exactly what we're going to do here
in Oklahoma. We may propose that, but it
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a large FM source, you might want to keep

ah eye on what's going on relative o the

EM¥ fine standard, because I sugpect that

EPR is going to lower it To some degree,

But the proposed levels that they’ve
suggested, we don’t have any problems with
the annual or the 24 hour standard at this
point.

Re have copies of the Annual Report
that were availahle, I1f anyope wanted one
end dide’t get ome, let us know ang we’ll
get you one befere you leave today. I
forgot that we were handing these out and I
apdlogize.

So I guess our pext meeting will be
at Tulsa, at the OSO-Tulsa facility con
Gresnwood, the same place we’ve met for the
last two or three years. S¢ by that rtime,
we'll be ready te talk about ozone season
and we'll have 2 few additiocnal Rule
changes that we're going te propose. Any
guestions from anvbody? Thank you for
attending today,

ME, MYERS: Wz are adionred.

{BHD OF PROCEEDINGS}
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